
S:\Bike\Committee\Agenda Packets\BC2019\3. June\BAC_June_2019_Agenda.docx 1 

Santa Cruz County Regional 
Transportation Commission’s 

BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 

Monday, June 10, 2019 

6:00 pm to 8:30 pm  

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 

Member  Alternate Representing 
Grace Voss  Janneke Strause District 1  
Shea Johnson Casey Beyer  District 2 
Peter Scott  Vacant District 3 
Anna Kammer Vacant   District 4 
Rick Hyman  Theresia Rogerson District 5 
Mike Moore  Vacant City of Capitola 
Matt Farrell  Bruce Sawhill City of Santa Cruz  
Richard Masoner  Vacant City of Scotts Valley 
Murray Fontes Drew Rogers  City of Watsonville 
Amelia Conlen, Chair Kira Ticus  Ecology Action 
Leo Jed Jim Langley  Comm. Traffic Safety Coalition 

The majority of the Committee constitutes a quorum for the transaction of business. 

1. Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Announcements – RTC staff

4. Oral communications – members and public

The Committee will receive oral communications during this time on items not on today’s agenda. Presentations must be
within the jurisdiction of the Committee, and may be limited in time at the discretion of the Chair. Committee members
will not take action or respond immediately to any Oral Communications presented, but may choose to follow up at a
later time, either individually, or on a subsequent Committee agenda.

5. Additions or deletions to consent and regular agendas

NOTE LOCATION 
Community Foundation Santa Cruz County 

7807 Soquel Dr 
Aptos, CA 95003 



S:\Bike\Committee\Agenda Packets\BC2019\3. June\BAC_June_2019_Agenda.docx 2 

CONSENT AGENDA 

All items appearing on the consent agenda are considered to be minor or non-controversial and will be acted upon in 
one motion if no member of the Committee or public wishes an item be removed and discussed on the regular agenda. 
Members of the Committee may raise questions, seek clarification or add directions to Consent Agenda items without 
removing the item from the Consent Agenda as long as no other committee member objects to the change.  

6. Approve draft minutes of the April 8, 2019 Bicycle Advisory Committee meeting

7. Approve recommendation for new Bicycle Advisory Committee nomination

8. Accept summary of hazard reports

9. Accept informational item: new Bike Santa Cruz County executive director

REGULAR AGENDA 

10. Caltrans Highway 9 repairs and shoulder width review and discussion – Gus Alfaro
and Doug Hessing, Caltrans

11. Caltrans District 5 Active Transportation Plan – Receive member Hyman’s list of
Santa Cruz County concerns and discuss

12. Design review for UCSC Great Meadow Bike Path Phase 2 – Teresa Buika and Zach
Teske, UCSC

13. Design review of Chanticleer Ave bike/ped bridge – Sarah Christensen, RTC Sr.
Transportation Engineer

14. Bike Secure Program discussion – Cory Caletti, RTC Sr. Transportation Planner

15. Updates related to Committee functions – Committee members (oral updates)

16. Adjourn

NEXT MEETING: The next Bicycle Committee meeting is scheduled for August 12, 2019 
from 6:00pm to 8:30pm at the Cabrillo College Watsonville Center, 318 Union St, 
Watsonville, CA.  

HOW TO REACH US 
Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
1523 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
phone: (831) 460-3200 / fax (831) 460-3215 
email: info@sccrtc.org / website: www.sccrtc.org 

AGENDAS ONLINE  
To receive email notification when the Bicycle Committee meeting agenda packets are posted on our website, 
please call (831) 460-3209 or email aschenk@sccrtc.org to subscribe. 

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 
The Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission does not discriminate on the basis of disability and no person 
shall, by reason of a disability, be denied the benefits of its services, programs, or activities. This meeting location is an 

mailto:info@sccrtc.org
http://www.sccrtc.org/
mailto:aschenk@sccrtc.org


S:\Bike\Committee\Agenda Packets\BC2019\3. June\BAC_June_2019_Agenda.docx 3 

accessible facility. If you wish to attend this meeting and require special assistance in order to participate, please contact 
RTC staff at 460-3200 (CRS 800/735-2929) at least three working days in advance of this meeting to make arrangements. 
People with disabilities may request a copy of the agenda in an alternative format. As a courtesy to those person affected, 
Please attend the meeting smoke and scent-free. 

SERVICIOS DE TRADUCCIÓN/TRANSLATION SERVICES  
Si gusta estar presente o participar en esta junta de la Comisión Regional de Transporte del condado de Santa Cruz y 
necesita información o servicios de traducción al español por favor llame por lo menos con tres días laborables de anticipo 
al (831) 460-3200 para hacer los arreglos necesarios. (Spanish language translation is available on an as needed basis. 
Please make advance arrangements at least three days in advance by calling (831) 460-3200.) 

TILE VI NOTICE 
The RTC operates its programs and services without regard to race, color and national origin in accordance with Title VI of 
the Civil Rights Act. Any person believing to have been aggrieved by the RTC under Title VI may file a complaint with RTC by 
contacting the RTC at (831) 460-3212 or 1523 Pacific Avenue, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060 or online at www.sccrtc.org. A complaint 
may also be filed directly with the Federal Transit Administration to the Office of Civil Rights, Attention: Title VI Program 
Coordinator, East Building, 5th Floor-TCR, 1200 New Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, DC 20590. 



This page left blank intentionally



1 

Santa Cruz County Regional 
Transportation Commission’s 

BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Monday, April 8, 2019 
6:00 pm to 8:30 pm 

1. Call to Order: Chair, Amelia Conlen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Introductions

Members Present: 
Amelia Conlen, Bike-to-Work, Chair 
Grace Voss, District 1 
Janneke Strause, District 1 (Alt.) 
Peter Scott, District 3  
Will Menchine, District 3 (Alt.) 
Anna Kammer, District 4 
Rick Hyman, District 5 
Theresia Rogerson, District 5 (Alt.) 
Michael Moore, City of Capitola 
Matt Farrell, City of Santa Cruz 
Richard Masoner, City of Scotts Valley 
Murray Fontes, City of Watsonville 
Leo Jed, CTSC 

Unexcused Absences: 

Excused Absences: 
Shea Johnson, District 2 
Casey Beyer, District 2 (Alt.) 
Bruce Sawhill, City of Santa Cruz (Alt.) 
Drew Rogers, City of Watsonville (Alt.) 
Jim Langley, CTSC (Alt.) 
Kira Ticus, Bike-to-Work (Alt.) 

Vacancies: 
District 4 – Alternate  
City of Capitola – Alternate 
City of Scotts Valley - Alternate 

Staff:  
Guy Preston, Executive Director 
Sarah Christensen, Senior Transportation Engineer 
Cory Caletti, Senior Transportation Planner 
Anais Schenk, Transportation Planner 
Tommy Travers, Transportation Planning Technician 
Guests: 
Matt Machado, County of Santa Cruz 
Lauren Freeman, County of Santa Cruz 
Kailash Mozumder, City of Capitola 
Chris Schneiter, City of Santa Cruz 
Daryl Jordan, City of Scotts Valley 
Kelly McClendon, Caltrans (by phone) 
Terri Persons, Caltrans (by phone) 
Ingrid McRoberts, Caltrans (by phone) 
Piet Canin, Ecology Action/Bike-to-Work 
Sally Arnold, Friends of the Rail and Trail 

RTC Office 
1523 Pacific Ave 

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

6-1



2 

3. Announcements – Staff announced that 1) Anais Schenk, staff representative for the
Committee, will be ending employment with the RTC, 2) the June Committee meeting
will be in Aptos as noted below, and 3) the RTC is seeking public input for the Unmet
Transit and Specialized Transportation List via the RTC website or a public hearing
during the May 2 RTC meeting in Capitola.

4. Oral communications – Piet Canin announced that May is Bike Month featuring an
online challenge called Love to Ride, and May 7 is Bike to Work/School Day. Janneke
Strause announced that Open Streets Watsonville is June 2, Bike Santa Cruz County
is undertaking a membership campaign, and shared the organization’s quarterly
newsletter.

5. Additions or deletions to consent and regular agendas – None

CONSENT AGENDA 

A motion (Hyman/Masoner) was made to approve the consent agenda. The motion passed 
unanimously with members Conlen, Voss, Menchine, Kammer, Hyman, Moore, Farrell, 
Masoner, Fontes, and Jed voting in favor. 

6. Approve draft minutes of the February 11, 2019 Bicycle Advisory Committee meeting

7. Accept summary of hazard reports

8. Approve recommendation to the RTC to approve Ecology Action’s Transportation
Development Act (TDA) allocation request for $60,000 for the Bike to Work/School
Program

9. Approve recommendation to the RTC to approve the county Health Services Agency’s
TDA allocation request for $130,000 for the Community Traffic Safety Coalition and
the Ride n Stride Bicycle and Pedestrian Education Programs

REGULAR AGENDA 

Committee member Scott arrived during item 10. 

10. Update on Caltrans District 5 pedestrian and bicycle plans – Kelly McClendon, Terri
Persons, and Ingrid McRoberts, Caltrans planners, presented an update on the
Caltrans District 5 Active Transportation Plan. They stated that the plan is in its
outreach/public engagement phase and is scheduled to finish by the end of 2019.
They asked for ideas of additional events in Santa Cruz County at which their team
can collect public input, particularly from disadvantaged communities. They shared
the public website (bikewalkcentralcoast.mindmixer.com) available to collect public
input and requested local agencies and organizations share the web address. They
introduced the plan as looking primarily at the state highway system and the
pedestrian and bicycle connections that are located on, along, and across the system.
They announced that the next partner team meeting, which includes representatives

6-2



3 

from the RTC, city of Santa Cruz, city of Watsonville, and Bike Santa Cruz County, 
will be April 26 in San Luis Obispo. Committee members asked about consideration of 
bicycle and pedestrian facilities on Mission Street in Santa Cruz. Staff announced that 
the RTC has been sharing with Caltrans District 5 information about stakeholders and 
public events for outreach as well as projects, programs, and plans relevant to the 
development of the Active Transportation Plan. 

11. Design review for Glenwood Drive bike lane widening – Daryl Jordan, City of Scotts
Valley Public Works Director, presented designs for widening to add bike lanes on
Glenwood Drive north of Scotts Valley High School. Members requested that for the
northern reach where there is space for only one bike lane, the preference should be
a lane for the uphill direction and to install “Bikes May Use Full Lane” signs and
sharrows centered in the travel way in the other direction. Members requested
consideration of protected bike lanes near the high school in the future.

12. Design review for Brommer Street pedestrian and bike improvements – Kailash
Mozumder, City of Capitola Public Works Project Manager, presented designs for
adding a bike lane and sidewalk to the north side of Brommer Street and a bike box
at 41st Avenue. Members requested delineation of both sides of the bike lane where
there is adjacent parking and concern about adequate width considering the “door
zone” of parked cars. Members requested coordination of this project with possible
overhead wire undergrounding. There was also discussion about ways to gain more
width for lanes through right of way modifications on the north side of the street.
Staff commented on addressing the grading on the west side of the intersection as
well as consideration of including bike detectors on the east side of the intersection.
Members formed an ad-hoc committee consisting of Michael Moore, Janneke Strause,
and Leo Jed to review the final plans.

13. Design review for Green Valley Road bike lane reconstruction, and installation of
green lanes at various locations – Murray Fontes, City of Watsonville Principal
Engineer, first presented designs for adding sidewalks, widening bike lanes to 5 feet,
and narrowing automobile lanes between Freedom Blvd and Home Depot. Members
expressed concerns about the high speeds of vehicles and the possibility of a speed
limit reduction after project construction, and identified this road as a good candidate
for future protected bike lanes. Murray Fontes next presented designs for adding
green bike lanes near intersections along Green Valley Road, Harkins Slough Road,
Walker Street, West Beach Street, Rodriguez Street, and Bridge Street in
Watsonville. Members requested consideration of bike boxes on Green Valley Road.

14. Review and provide input on the draft “5-year Program of Projects” for the Measure D
regional investment categories – Sarah Christensen, RTC Sr. Transportation
Engineer, and Cory Caletti, RTC Sr. Transportation Planner, presented the program of
projects and reviewed funding changes from the previous 5-year plan for the regional
projects.

Matt Machado, County of Santa Cruz Public Works Director, Murray Fontes, City of
Watsonville Principal Engineer, and Chris Schneiter, City of Santa Cruz Assistant
Public Works Director, discussed rail trail projects within their respective jurisdictions.
Committee members and staff discussed the decision to allocate $2.8 million of the
requested $3.8 million to segment 18 in Watsonville rather than the full amount.
Members and staff also discussed the prospects of additional grant funding for active
transportation projects as well as bonding. Piet Canin asked about the increased

6-3



4 

funding for Cruz511 and staff responded that there would be a call for proposals for 
an agency/non-profit to assist RTC in administering the new Commute Manager 
platform.  

15. Update on Mar Vista Dr and Chanticleer Ave overcrossings – Sarah Christensen, RTC
Sr. Transportation Engineer, provided a brief update that the Chanticleer
overcrossing is on schedule, and that the County of Santa Cruz will now be the lead
agency for the Mar Vista overcrossing, for which project preliminary engineering
should start in Fall 2019.

16. Discuss Route Designation Endorsement for United States Bicycle Route System –
Anais Schenk, RTC Transportation Planner, discussed the staff proposal to endorse
the Pacific Coast Bicycle Route as part of the nationwide route system. The
Committee had no concerns with the proposal.

17. Update on Committee Visioning Workshop – Anais Schenk, RTC Transportation
Planner, announced that the workshop will be rescheduled from May 1 to take the
place of one of the future 2019 Committee meetings.

18. Updates related to Committee functions – None

19. Adjourn – 8:27 pm

NEXT MEETING: The next Bicycle Committee meeting is scheduled for June 10, 2019 from 
6:00pm to 8:30pm at the Community Foundation Santa Cruz County, 7807 Soquel 
Dr, Aptos, CA.  

Minutes respectfully prepared and submitted by: 
Tommy Travers, Transportation Planner 

6-4



AGENDA: June 10, 2019 

TO: Bicycle Advisory Committee 

FROM: Tommy Travers, Transportation Planner  

RE: Bicycle Advisory Committee Pending New Member Nomination 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Staff recommends that the Bicycle Advisory Committee: 
1. Receive the following report regarding the nomination made by Commissioner Coonerty for

the District 3 alternate seat; and
2. Recommend to the Regional Transportation Commission (RTC) approval of the nomination of

Sally Arnold for the District 3 alternate seat.

BACKGROUND 

Representation on the RTC’s Bicycle Advisory Committee (Committee) corresponds to City and 
Supervisorial District seats on the RTC. Each Commissioner nominates individuals to represent their 
respective jurisdiction for Committee consideration and RTC approval. Two additional seats for Bike 
to Work and the Community Traffic Safety Coalition also exist. Appointments are made by the 
respective agency for these seats. Every seat on the Committee is a three-year term. The Bicycle 
Advisory Committee’s description, role and membership are in the 2017 RTC Rules and Regulations 
available on the RTC website: https://sccrtc.org/meetings/bike-committee/.  

DISCUSSION 

In May, RTC staff notified Commissioners of expired seats on the Committee. Commissioner 
Coonerty notified staff he was considering a new appointment, and requested any recent 
applications received by individuals residing in his district. These were forwarded to Commissioner 
Coonerty who subsequently nominated Sally Arnold for the alternate seat representing county 
supervisorial District 3. Her application is included as Attachments 1.  

The alternate seat until April has been held by William Menchine, who has served and actively 
contributed to the Committee since 2002. RTC staff, on behalf of the Committee, extend 
appreciation for Will’s many years of engaged service on behalf of the Santa Cruz bicycling 
community and for the bicycle network improvements he has contributed towards realizing. 

SUMMARY 

Representation on the RTC’s Bicycle Advisory Committee (Committee) corresponds to City and 
Supervisorial District seats on the RTC. Each Commissioner nominates individuals to represent their 
respective jurisdiction for Committee consideration and RTC approval. Staff recommends the 
Committee consider this nomination and recommend to the RTC the appointment of Sally Arnold. 

Attachments: 
1. Application for pending Committee member nomination Sally Arnold

7-1

https://sccrtc.org/meetings/bike-committee/


____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________ 
Other Relevant Work or Volunteer Experience 

Organization Location Position Dates

    

 

  

    

 

 

Statement of Qualifications: Please attach a brief statement indicating why you are 
interested in serving on this committee and why you are qualified for the appointment.  If 
you have served on this committee in the past, please summarize your accomplishments 
on the committee and indicate which of the committee’s potential future endeavors most 
interest you. 

Certification: I certify that the above information is true and correct and I authorize the 
verification of the information in the application in the event I am a finalist for the 
appointment. 

___ __________ ___________________________ 
Signature Date 

Return Application to: SCCRTC Attn: Anais Schenk 
1523 Pacific Avenue 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
fax: (831) 460-3215 or email: aschenk@sccrtc.org 

Questions or Comments: Contact Anais Schenk at (831) 460-3209 or by email at 
aschenk@sccrtc.org.   

This appointment would be my first service on a government commission, but I have been

attending the RTC meetings regularly for the last 6 months.  I am also active in local transportation

related community organizations:  Friends of the Rail and Trail (FORT), Campaign For Sustainable 

Transportation (CFST), and I serve on the Transportation Committee of the Sierra Club.

Sierra Club Transportation Committee     Santa Cruz County       volunteer event organizer       2018

FORT Santa Cruz County       coordinator of volunteers       2018

CFST                                                            Santa Cruz County          member 2018

Sanctuary Santa Cruz Rapid Response        Santa Cruz County volunteer fundraiser                2016-present

Sally Arnold Educational Consulting            Santa Cruz County     educational consultant            2015 - 2018

Soquel Educators' Association                     Santa Cruz County        union co-president 1995-1998

Soquel Union School District                     Santa Cruz County         teacher, specialist, mentor      1986-2015

7-2

ATTACHMENT 1

Previous experience on a government commission or committee: (Please describe 
the committee/commission’s purpose and your role.) 

christin
Typewritten Text
October 29, 2018



October 30, 2018

sallya@cruzio.com
sallyarnoldconsulting.com

SCCRTC Attn: Anais Schenk
1523 Pacific Avenue
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

Dear Ms. Schenk,

I am applying to represent Santa Cruz on the RTC Bicycle Advisory Committee.

I have worked as an educator and community organizer for the past 40 years.  Now that I am 
retired, I have more time to dedicate to my interest in transportation policy. I see it as an 
important nexus point between economic justice and the environment.  I volunteer with Friends 
of the Rail & Trail, the Campaign for Sensible Transportation, and the Sierra Club.  I have been 
attending the Regional Transportation Committee meetings in this last year, and would be 
pleased to lend my experience and voice to the Bicycle Advisory Committee.

I am a 60 year old casual cyclist.  I use my bike to do my errands around town and for the 
occasional recreational ride.  I rediscovered cycling as an adult 15 years ago.  I remember well 
how intimidating it was to first roll out onto the city streets and navigate through the car traffic.  
I understand how much an appropriate bike infrastructure can  invite new cyclists to enjoy the 
fun and convenience of hopping on your bike and leaving oneʼs car behind. 

I hope you will consider me for this position.

Sally Arnold

References:
Mark Mesiti-Miller" Sierra Club & FORT   <mark@dm5.biz>
Jack Nelson"  " Sierra Club & CFST    <nelsontrio@cruzio.com>
Rick Longinotti " Sierra Club & CFST    <longinotti@baymoon.com>
Barry Scott " " FORT  " "   <barry_scott@sbcglobal.net>

7-3

mailto:mark@dm5.biz
mailto:mark@dm5.biz
mailto:nelsontrio@cruzio.com
mailto:nelsontrio@cruzio.com
mailto:longinotti@baymoon.com
mailto:longinotti@baymoon.com
mailto:barry_scott@sbcglobal.net
mailto:barry_scott@sbcglobal.net


This page left blank intentionally

9-2



Bicycle Hazard Reports 
3/22/19-5/31/19

 Date Location Cross Street City Reported 
Hazards Additional Comments Forwarded 

To
Forwarded  

Date Response

05/31/19 898 Glenwood Dr
Between 

Canham and 
Deerfield

Scotts 
Valley

Bike: Plant 
overgrowth or 
interference

Glenwood Drive, northbound direction, north of Scotts Valley High 
School. Poison oak growing out into roadway, several locations. Its 
currently avoidable, but the road is narrow. This should be brushed 

back soon!

Daryl Jordan, 
Frank Alvarez, 
Trish McGrath, 
Kimarie Jones

05/31/19

05/22/19 E Cliff Dr 17th Ave Santa Cruz Bike: Traffic 
signal problem

bicycle didn't trigger left turn green signal (onto 17th from E Cliff Dr 
eastbound) DPW 05/23/19

5/23/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Joanna and Rick: I am in 
receipt of your email regarding the traffic signal at 17th Avenue and 
East Cliff Drive. I will forward your message to our traffic engineers 

for their review and response. Thank you for contacting us.

05/22/19 70 San Lorenzo Blvd Between Bixby 
and Canfield Santa Cruz

Bike: Plant 
overgrowth or 
interference

Veg removal needed at Riverside bridge under crossing. Jim Burr, 
Claire Fleisler 05/22/19 5/22/19 Jim Burr: With this email the appropriate crew will respond.  

05/22/19 4975 Cliff Dr Wharf Rd Capitola
Bike: Plant 

overgrowth or 
interference

Veg removal needed on West bound bike lane.
Steve Jesberg, 

Kailash 
Mozumder

05/22/19
5/24/19 Kailash Mozumder: Hello Joanna, The vegetation on Cliff 
drive has been trimmed and the west bound bicycle path is clear. 

Thank you, Kailash

05/22/19 923 Balboa Ave
Between 

Columbus and 
Coronado

Capitola
Bike: Plant 

overgrowth or 
interference

Veg removal need on northbound bike lane.
Steve Jesberg, 

Kailash 
Mozumder

05/22/19

05/22/19 1500 McGregor Dr
New Brighton 
State Beach 
access road

Capitola

Bike: Rough 
pavement or 

potholes, Plant 
overgrowth or 
interference

Veg removal is priority, but tree roots are also causing paving 
problems.

Steve Jesberg, 
Kailash 

Mozumder
05/22/19

05/22/19 501 McGregor Dr Mar Vista Dr Aptos
Bike: Plant 

overgrowth or 
interference

North bound McGregor near Mar Vista Drive. DPW 05/22/19

5/23/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Joanna and Ryan: I am in 
receipt of your email regarding vegetation overgrowth in the 

northbound bike lane along McGregor Drive.  
I will forward your message to our Roads team (831-477-3999) for 

their review and response. Thank you for contacting us.

05/22/19 E Cliff Dr
Between 

Coastview and 
23rd

Santa Cruz
Bike: Debris on 

shoulder or 
bikeway

The dip at Corcoran Lagoon bicycle lanes on both sides of the road. 
Sand covers the entirety of the bike lane on both sides of the road. It 
forces cyclers to take the full lane and drivers become very agitated 
when they have to go around or wait. Tourists are also clueless and 

tourist season is here. It is a dangerous hazard.

DPW 05/22/19

5/23/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Joanna and Alicia: I am in 
receipt of your email regarding the bike lanes along East Cliff Drive 
near Corcoran Lagoon. I will forward your message to our Roads 
team (831-477-3999) for their review and response. Thank you for 

contacting us.

05/13/19 1306 N Branciforte Ave Hwy 1 overpass Santa Cruz
Bike: Debris on 

shoulder or 
bikeway

Lots of glass in the bike lane on the Branciforte Ave Highway overpass Jim Burr, 
Claire Fleisler 05/13/19 5/16/19 Nathan Nguyen: I’ve asked City street maintenance to clear 

the debris. 

1
8-1



Bicycle Hazard Reports 
3/22/19-5/31/19

 Date Location Cross Street City Reported 
Hazards Additional Comments Forwarded 

To
Forwarded  

Date Response

05/11/19 Scotts Valley Dr
Between Erba 

Lane and Acorn 
Court

Scotts 
Valley

Bike: Debris on 
shoulder or 

bikeway

Scotts Valley Drive, southbound, roughly from Erba Lane to Acorn 
Court. Bike lane is full of sand and small gravel, likely spillage from the 

rockery / landscape supply place between Erba And Terrace.

Daryl Jordan, 
Kimarie Jones, 
Trish McGrath

05/13/19

05/11/19 Quail Hollow Rd Between Zayante 
and Vista Robles Felton

Bike: Plant 
overgrowth or 
interference

Quail Hollow Road, westbound between West Zayante and Vista 
Robles Drive. Numerous BIG patches of poison oak growing out to 

road edge. Road has no shoulder. Immediate hazard to cyclists uphill 
bound. Really bad spot across from Quail Hollow circle.

DPW 05/13/19

5/13/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Joanna and Dave: I am in 
receipt of your email regarding vegetation overgrowth along Quail 

Hollow Road and will forward your message to our Roads team (831-
477-3999) for their review and response. Thank you for letting us

know.

05/04/19 3050 Paul Sweet Rd Soquel Santa Cruz
Bike: Debris on 

shoulder or 
bikeway

About a dozen sharp metal staples were dropped on Paul Sweet Rd 
on the right side of the roadway where a bike would ride between cars 
and sidewalk as the road curves left up the hill toward the Soquel Dr 

traffic light.

DPW 05/06/19

5/13/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Joanna and Bridget: I am in 
receipt of your email regarding debris on Paul Sweet Road near 

Soquel Drive.  I will forward your message to our Roads team (831-
477-3999) for their review and response. Thank you for letting us

know.

05/02/19 Bay St Nobel Dr Santa Cruz Bike:

Downhill / Southbound Bay Drive, in between Nobel Dr and Escalona 
Dr. Fallen small tree is blocking downhill bike lane on Bay Drive below 

Nobel, forcing cyclists into car lane. Limited visibility, high speed of 
traffic, and large vehicles (frequent buses) makes the lane change 

difficult/dangerous for cyclists.

Jim Burr, 
Claire Fleisler 05/03/19 5/24/19 Jim Burr: Complete

04/29/19 Bean Creek Rd 0.20 mile marker Scotts 
Valley

Bike: Debris on 
shoulder or 

bikeway

On Bean Creek Rd about 50 yards before and after mile marker 0.20 
just outside the city limits. The debris isnt on the shoulder, just prior to 

mile marker 0.20 there is a big pile of soft sand covering the 
northbound lane at the apex of the turn. Its very dangerous on a 

bicycle, especially on a blind turn heading downhill. Just past the 0.20 
mile marker there is loose bb sized gravel on most of the lane again 

on a downhill curve.

DPW 04/29/19

5/13/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Joanna and Brad: I am in 
receipt of your email regarding sand and gravel on Bean Creek 
Road. I will forward your message to our Roads team (831-477-

3999) for their review and response. Thank you for letting us know.

2
8-2



Bicycle Hazard Reports 
3/22/19-5/31/19

 Date Location Cross Street City Reported 
Hazards Additional Comments Forwarded 

To
Forwarded  

Date Response

04/26/19 San Lorenzo Riverwalk 
Path/Trestle Beach St Santa Cruz

Bike: Bikeway 
not clearly 

marked, Other

The problem area I personally experienced is coming down the hill 
from the levy and trestle bridge, through the parking lot, trying to get 

on the bike trail running parallel to the boardwalk. Any plans to address 
this? People congregate around the bathroom blocking the way. In 

trying to dodge them I fell off my bike and badly bruised myself. Two 
lanes of car traffic coming in towards me. This is an important 

connection on the rail trail and needs to be addressed.

Jim Burr, 
Claire Fleisler 04/29/19 5/24/19 Jim Burr: This is a mixed-use path constrained by multiple 

issues. This is the only feasible route at this time. No action.

04/19/19 E Lake between Wagner 
and Bridge Watsonville

Bike: Rough 
pavement or 

potholes, Debris 
on shoulder or 

bikeway

The bike lanes on E Lake between Wagner and Bridge street are filled 
with construction debris. There is no detour or warning signs. Bike lane 

should be labeled closed and bikes should be redirected to a safe 
route. Any bike trying to ride this section needs to be directed to 

sidewalk or they will get hurt on the road.

Watsonville 
PW, Maria 

Esther 
Rodriguez

04/22/19

5/13/19 Maria Esther Rodriguez: Good morning, this Caltrans 
project in the Santa Cruz County limits is being performed by Granite 
Construction. I have included the contractor contact, Joel Jimenez, 

so he can address any potential hazards during construction.

04/19/19 Soquel Dr Paul Sweet Rd Santa Cruz

Bike: Rough 
pavement or 

potholes, 
Pavement 

cracks

There are big pot holes in the bike lane on Soquel Drive going towards 
the freeway on ramp heading towards downtown SC, very close to 

Dominican Hospital. Right near Paul Sweet Road and Soquel Drive on 
North side of Soquel bike lane.

DPW 04/22/19 4/30/19 Russell Chen: The pedestrian button is now working. Please 
let us know if it continues to be an issue.

04/13/19 1938 Capitola Rd Chanticleer Santa Cruz Bike: Other

On Capitola rd X Chanticleer, southbound, broken glass in bike lane 
through whole intersection. Broken glass on roadway (some in bike 

lane) through the whole intersection going southbound.
Thank you!

DPW 04/15/19

4/9/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Joanna and Sandrine: I am in 
receipt of your email regarding broken glass in the roadway at the 

intersection of Capitola Road and Chanticleer Avenue. I will forward 
your message to our Roads team (831-477-3999) for their review 

and response. Thank you for contacting us.

04/08/19 County roads from Scotts 
Valley to Santa Cruz n/a n/a

Bike: Bikeway 
not clearly 

marked, Other

A bike lane is needed on at least one of the roads that goes from 
Scotts Valley to Santa Cruz. The current roads are rather thin with 

many blind curves, making it very dangerous for bicyclists. Even better 
than a bike lane would be a dedicated bike and/or walk path that is 

paved.

DPW 04/08/19

4/9/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Neil and Joanna: We are in 
receipt of your email concerning the need for bike lanes on County 

roads from Scotts Valley to Santa Cruz.  I will forward your message 
to our Traffic Engineers for review and response. 

04/01/19 MacGregor Drive PM 1.35 Aptos Bike: Other

mile post 1.35 MacGregor drive, Aptos: There is a washout, which 
eliminates the bike lane with no warning that the bicycle must go into 

the traffic lane with cars. The cars hardly ever notice that they are over 
the line, certainly won't notice or respect a bicycle forced into their lane 

as they won't see the hazard. There is a non-functioning blinker and 
lean-to signs only. Idiot cyclists ride on the wrong side there as well 

increasing the risk even more.

DPW 04/02/19

4/5/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Joanna and Leonard: I am in 
receipt of your email regarding a washout on McGregor Drive will 

forward your message to our Roads team (831-477-3999) for their 
review and response. Thank you for contacting us.

3
8-3



Bicycle Hazard Reports 
3/22/19-5/31/19

 Date Location Cross Street City Reported 
Hazards Additional Comments Forwarded 

To
Forwarded  

Date Response

03/30/19 41st Ave Brommer St Capitola Bike: Traffic 
signal problem

41st Avenue northbound left turn lane onto Brommer St., Capitola: left 
arrow traffic signal did not trip for bicyclist

Steve Jesberg, 
Kailash 

Mozumder
04/02/19

03/27/19 Murray St 7th Ave Santa Cruz Bike: Traffic 
signal problem

The bike loop detector, in the southbound bike lane) at the intersection 
of 7th Avenue and Murray Street (L&L Hawaiian BBQ is on the 

southeast corner) does not activate in a timely manner during morning 
commute hours (7:30am-8:30am). As a lone cyclist in the bike lane, I 

often have to wait several cycles until a vehicle activates the light from 
the southbound traffic lane.

Any chance there is a fix or improvement?

DPW 04/02/19

4/5/19 Susan Leland: Good morning, Joanna and Danielle: I am in 
receipt of your email regarding the traffic signal at Eaton Street and 
7th Avenue.  I will forward your message to our Traffic Engineering 
team for their review and response. Thank you for contacting us.

03/24/19 Branciforte Avenue Broadway Santa Cruz Bike: Traffic 
signal problem

southbound South Branciforte Ave.travel lane at Broadway. traffic 
signal does not detect bicyclist on southbound S. Branciforte at red 

light; i.e., doesn't change to green to allow cyclist to proceed through 
Broadway intersection.

Jim Burr 03/25/19

3/25/19 Jim Burr: Rick, With this email the issue is forwarded to the 
maintenance section for response.  The problem will be resolved. 
Thanks 3/25/19 Rich Smith: Thank you Jim, the bike loop legend 

must be worn off in the travel lane. I’ll make sure the bike loop 
marking is replaced. Rich

03/24/19 Soquel Dr Trout Gulch Aptos
Bike: Traffic 

signal problem, 
Other

Bike lane is continually partially blocked by vehicles in the east bound 
bike lane of Soquel Drive closest to Post Office Drive. The area where 
cars think they can fit to park is too narrow, which in turn, their vehicles 

extend into the bike lane. This is at the intersection of Soquel 
Drive/Post Office Drive/Trout Gulch Road. This is a newly designed 
traffic area, with much traffic. Forcing cyclists into the motor vehicle 

lane is dangerous.

DPW 03/25/19

3/25/19 Russell Chen: Hi Peter, Thanks for the pictures, esp., the 
one with the mini. We will be going out shortly to take some 

measurements to determine how much parking we will be restricting 
along that section of the road. Russell

03/22/19 Granite Creek Rd. Highway 17 
overpass

Scotts Valley 
Drive

Scotts 
Valley

Bike: Rough 
pavement or 

potholes, 
Pavement 

cracks, Lighting 
problem, 

Bikeway not 
clearly marked

The pedestrian/bike path on the Hwy17 overpass on Granite Creek 
road has some cracks & major bumps on the Scotts Valley Drive side, 
and on the Granite Creek side. There is no lighting and there seems to 
be a question between Scotts Valley Public works & Caltrans on who 
is responsible. While walking the path - the glare from the cars makes 
it impossible to see the pathway without any street lights (even with a 
flashlight). Scotts Valley public works had partially paved the path last 

year. Several bumps along the path: a Large bump on the path at 
Granite Creek near Santas Village, and a Large bump between the 

cement path & the asphalt nearer Scotts Valley Drive.

Trish McGrath, 
Frank Alvarez, 
Daryl Jordan 

03/22/19

03/21/19
Santa Cruz Riverwalk - 

undercrossing of Hwy 1/San 
Lorenzo River bridge

Hwy 1 Santa Cruz Bike: Other

The hazard is located on the Santa Cruz Riverwalk under the Hwy. 1 
bridge over the San Lorenzo River. It is a storm drain which has only 
longitudinal rails. There no cross bars. The spacing between the rails 

are such a bicycle tire can drop between them. I have ridden the 
riverwalk route many times. This hazard became apparent this 

Tuesday when trying to proceed around a group of people that did not 
give me any choice of how to proceed.

Jim Burr 03/22/19

4
8-4



From: Janneke Strause [mailto:director@bikesantacruzcounty.org]  
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 10:26 AM 
Subject: Press Release: Bike Santa Cruz County Hires New Executive Director 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Media Contact: 
Gina Gallino Cole 
(831) 425-0665
director@bikesantacruzcounty.org

BIKE SANTA CRUZ COUNTY HIRES NEW EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

(Friday, May 31, 2019) Santa Cruz, CA – Bike Santa Cruz County has hired a new Executive 
Director to head the County’s leading bike advocacy organization, Gina Gallino Cole, 
Watsonville resident and former Senior Policy Analyst for Pajaro Valley Prevention and Student 
Assistance.  

Gina Gallino Cole has 12 years of experience working in the non-profit sector, for the past 6 
years, working with city and county staff and elected officials on policy and ordinance changes 
which will improve the health and well-being of Santa Cruz County residents. Cole’s experience 
with tobacco policy development has led her to see the world through the lens of public health, 
looking at equitable access to services and equitable protections for everyone. 

“As an avid cyclist, the mission of Bike Santa Cruz County aligns well to my desire to improve 
the quality of cycling and the safety of my fellow cyclists in the County. As a lifelong resident, I 
bring an understanding of how to best tap into the supporting resources of our different 
jurisdictions, identifying the local leaders, advocates, and stakeholders who will eventually guide 
the end-game process of creating safe routes to school, work, and play for all,” says Cole. 

Cole is currently a board member at YWCA Watsonville, Mental Health Client Action Network, 
and Recreation Advocates, which all strive for equity in opportunity and empowerment of 
women and girls, equity in opportunity and empowerment of folks with mental health diagnoses, 
and equity in opportunity and empowerment of youth to participate in extracurricular activities. 

“We are beyond thrilled to have Gina take over as executive director,” says board chair Matthew 
Greenfield. “Her deep experience working in public health for the county the last 20 years gives 
us confidence she is the right person to deliver on our ambitious advocacy goals, grow our 
youth programs, and drive our vision of a sustainable, bike-friendly county.” 

For more information about Bike Santa Cruz County, visit www.bikesantacruzcounty.org. 

9-1

mailto:director@bikesantacruzcounty.org
mailto:director@bikesantacruzcounty.org
http://www.bikesantacruzcounty.org/


This page left blank intentionally

9-2



10-1



0 
>- w 
(Xl <I) 

0 > 

w w 
<I) C: -
> w 
w >-a: <( 

0 

X >- 0 
z _, 
<t _, 
:E i 0 
z <t 

w a: "' <t 
-, 

:,: 
� z 

0 a: z <t 
<t :E 

' >- >-
8m (Xl 

>-o 0 
<w w -'z "'=>o u u-
_J</) w 
<tW :,: 
uo u 

X 

er 
0 
<I) 

> ii: a: 
;: w 

0. .., ::, .., 
_, 

ii: z 

� 0 
I-

(Xl 

u 
z 
::, 
"-

:z 
0 
;:: < 
I-
0: 
0 
0.. 

zV) 
:z 

CJ< 
0: -
I- ti) 
u... LLI 0 

Q I-
:z 1 
w co::Ii 

0 I-
0: < 
w 
C 

I 

X 

< •
z 

i
� 
!:= 
_J < '-'
u.. 
0 
w •I-

di 
< 
I-
V) 

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 

ExlstExist
ES ETW 

2.0' 
& var

ABBREVIATIONS: 

HMA-0 HOT MIX ASPHALT 
!
OPEN GRADED W/PG 64-16 BINDER) 

HMA-PG-MHOT MIX ASPHALT TYPE AW/PG 64-28M POLYMER MODIFIED 
HMA HOT MIX ASPHALT TYPE AW/PG 64-10 BINDER) 
AB AGGREGAT E BASE {CLASS 2) 

"ML 1" 

12.0' 

LINE 

i 

I'

I'
I
' 

E TW
12.0' 

ES 
8 ()' 

& -Var 

BINDER) 

0 20' ,,. 
: r-: 

BRIDGE RAIL 

_,.
"'\

)

' !
OVERLAY 

MAT CH I ◄� SIDEHILL VIADUCT ' l Exist ------�� 1st 

TELECOMMUN<C�

:�

6: t::�_£:•jf i-:::::'!:i�;:���=:�;;�=:-:::::::::\\ -�-----(-;;-----------.. ........ 
� .... _ 

I USERNAUE => st 29337 

OGN FILE -> 0518000125co01 .dgn 

SOLDIER PILE-LAGGING CUT OFF WALL
� 

b 

ROUTE 9 
Sta 11+00 TO Sta 15+47.1 

ATTACHMENT B 

I RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 
IS IN INCHES 

0
'

1 

' ; 

.... " 
' 
' 
' 

I 

" 
' 
' 
' 
' ' 

' ' 
' 
' 
' 

-..... .... ,,,(OG 

' 
' 
' 
' 

'-

UNIT 1468 I 

'-
---,,

........ , 

DIST I COUNTY I 

05 I SCr I 9 I 1.014 .o l ? I n

-

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER DATE � 

I ff,_------1\, 
-PL_A_N_S_ A_P_P_R_O-VA_L_D-AT-E-----111 �

:
�

· I 
.. Exp. __ ...... 

fH[ SfAf£ OF CAl/FORHfA ON lfS OFFICERS � CIVI 
'f/,/�f1{},,f'/''i!i, igJ){UJ',!/if{j/lfcJ//:Co '•tt or m ,,at-",'• 
COPIES OF THIS PlAN SIIC£T. --=-

'-, SAIi LORENZO RNER 
' 

\� \ .__.. 
\ .__.. 

\ ::::::: \ 
\ 
' 

\ �-----------

CROSS SECTION TYPICAL 
<LOCATION 1, 

NO SCALE 

PM 1.0> 
X-1

PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 05180001251 

m 

0 
':' .. ,.,""'
�§ 
""
u n 
Cc "'"',- .... 
... 1-
0 c -' -' ._ ._
"'"',- "'«c .... -z co 

2� 
,:'.? 1 
�(£) �N 
��

0 

10-2



X 

0 
>- w "' Ill 

0 > 
w w 

Ill a: 

> w 

uJ ... 
a: "'

0 

X 

' >- >-Oa, "' 
w 

... 0 0 
<w 

w 
--'z "' 
:>o u 
u-
...JIil w 

<w 
r 

uo u 

X 

a: 
0 

� 
> ii: a: ;:w 

Q. ...
:, >-
Ill ... 

...J Ill "' 
ii: z 

� 0 
... CD 

u 

z 
:, 
u. 

X 

i§ 
< 
I-

� 
z 

c., 

I- "'
..... w
0 

Q 
I 

� 
co 
0 

� 
Q. 
LU 
C 

< •

:ii: 

i
� 
..... 

X 

� 
I:! • 
< 
t 

BORDER LAST REVISED 71212010 

"M4" LINE 

ES ETW 

Shld Var 0'- 4' 12' 
ETW ES 

12' Shld Var 0' - 4.65' 

RETAINING WALL 
(TRANSITION) 

tJ�t AC _____________ ¥ ______ _ 0.4J' PCC 
1.0 AB 

Shld 

ES 

Sta 13+70 TO Sta 14+07 

ETW 
Exist "M4" LINE 

Cf. 

I 
12' 

SOLDIER PILE-LAGGING CUTOFF WALL 

Sta 10+70 TO 13+70 

"M4" LINE 

ETW ETW 
ES 

Shld Var 0' - 2,4' 12' 12' 

USERNAME => s 129337 
DGN FILE => 0518000125co02 .agn 

\ 
\ 
l 
l 

\ 
\ 

OG ;---E��s�
_::

::
�

=:: -
0.58' AC 
0.4)' PCC 
1 .O AB 

---- -------===== 
0.1 O' HMA-0 
0.20' HMA-FG-M 
0.25' HMA 
1.20' AB 

Sta 10+00 TO 10+70 

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 
IS IN INCHES 

ETW ES 

,__ ___ Var 2.4' - 4 .65' 

SIDEHILL VIADUCT 

ES 
----Var 0' - 2.4' 

-....... 
'
' 

0 

[OG 

', ...

RETAINING WALL 
(TRANSITION) 

UNIT 1468 

Diet COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES 
TOTAL PROJECT 

SANTA CRUZ BIG TREES AND 
PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANY 

05 SCr 9 

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

1.0,4.0 

THC s TA re or CAllf"OIIN/A Oil ITS orrtC[NS 
Oil A6£NTS SHALL MJT 8£ N£SP()NS/8l£ FOIi 
TH£ ACCIJNACY Oil C(Md'l[T[ll[SS or SCA-0 
COPl[S or THIS PUN SHffT. 

TYPICAL CROSS SECTION 
<LOCATION 2, PM 4.0> X _ 2NO SCALE 

PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 05180001251 

co 

I 
U) 
N 
I 
.,. 
0 

10-3



10-4

This page left blank intentionally



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

INDEX OF PLANS STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PROJECT PLANS 

STATE 

FOR CONSTRUCTION 

HIGHWAY 

ON 

0 
wz 
(_') -
Vl 

w 
f-
<( 
0 

w 
f-
<1'. 
0 

Q_ 
X 
w 
w 
Vlz
w
u-
_J 

. 
0 z
z
0 -
f-
<( 
0:: 
f-
Vl-
(_') 
w
0::

_J 
<1'. > 
0:: 
()_ 
()_ 
<( 

f- c.:>I 
(_') z- -
Vl V>0:: 
w V>> w
0

I 
z
(_') c.:> -
Vl :) w 0 0 

0 
Vl z
<1'. 
0:: 
f-
_J 
<1'. u 

0:: 
w
(.'.) 
<1'. z 
<( > :a, 

_J
z -
(.'.) V>-
Vl 
w w 0 V>
f-

--:> <( 
f-
_J . 
::::, 

z
0 u 

IN 

)_ / . ....___ 

'· 

BEGIN CONSTRUCTION 

PM 0.88 

CRUZ 

Q;-0 

�
� 

Ir c,
"<f

l,1,tC: 
<t° � 

�� � � ... i
�

i; 
:0 
0-

__ ,,,,,,..-
/ 

D 
a:: 

J:>-
z 
0 
:::0 rn 
J:>-

----------- ------

.. /
/ 

THE STANDARD PLAN LIST APPLICABLE TO THIS CONTRACT IS INCLUDED 
IN THE NOTICE TO BIDDERS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS BOOK. 

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL POSSESS THE CLASS (OR CLASSES) 
OF LICENSE AS SPECIFIED IN THE "NOTICE TO BIDDERS." 

; 
/ 

J--
✓ 

AND 

(/) 

l> 
z 

BORDER LAST REVISED 8/1/2016 CALTRANS WEB SITE JS: HTTP//WWW.DOT.CA.GOV/ 

IN SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 

NEAR SANTA CRUZ 

0.4 MIILES NORTH 

FROM ROUTES 

OF GLEN ARBOR 

\ \.I) c,,-:r ,, -· 
<t,\J 
(t, ··=
,;;\� 

\� 
(-::.: 
\ 

-..... 

TO BE SUPPLEMENTED BY STANDARD PLANS DATED 2018 

Southern Pacific 
Transport Co 

"· 
<l- ""

i 

'· / 
\_ _.,/ '--------

/ 

.1 

I 

... � \c. 
\_-·-.-

..,.,.,..-

\ 
\ 
i.. / 
\ ..,/. ....__ ____ _ 

I 
b 

�. 
(L\, 
� "· w 

·"·· 

' -----, '\ ·-,,,,../ ·-\ ·-·. \
\\ \ 

C') ""'Cl·. ' ,...... 
,a\ \ .// 
(1)�·\ '. Q \ / 
�(t,\ ·.. / 

'\ '·· ........ _ .. ./

;;::_\ 
-·\-· 
-\ 

\ 

z ·,,.
0 •." 
I
_] 
w 
l.J... 

COOPER St 
i

______ .,,..... ' ·, __ 

1 AND 

ROAD 

9 TO 

/ 

./ 

,.,../-

. ,,-- --- -- ---
__ ./ ------

/ "· 
\ ",--, 

·,
_/ 

,.../' /) 

"· 
-✓--

1· 

-----------------· -- '· ·, ... \ __ .-) 

I 
\. 

.-'
--·-·-···-···--···-··--·-----------·

/
/ San Lorenzo River

Ben Lomond 

END CONSTRUCTION 

PM 7 .53 

NO SCALE 

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 0
IS IN INCHES 

2 3 USERNAME => SMorales 
DGN FILE => ... \Plans\0514000075ob001 .dgn

Disi" COUNTY 

05 

DEL NORTE 

HUMBOLDT 

SCR 

TRINITY SHASTA 

TEHAMA 

ROUTE 

9 

MODOC 

LASSEN 

PLUMAS 

LOCATION MAP 

SANTA 

BARBARA 

POST MILES TOTAL PROJECT

0.88/7.53 

[NYO 

KERN 

SHEET TOTAL 
No. SHEETS

SAN BERNARDINO 

RIVERSIDE 

SAN DIEGO IMPERIAL 

z ' 
0 '  -
I- '
(.) 
::::, 
a: ' 
I- '
u, 

z 
0 '
(.) 

a: ____ L_ O_ C_A_ T_ I_O _N _S _ O_F_C_O _ N_ S_T_R_U_C _T _IO-N---�,

' 

\ 
\ 

LOCATION COUNTY ROUTE PM 

CD Number not 

(2) SCR 9 

G) SCR 9 

0 SCR 9 

® SCR 9 

@ SCR 9 

(7) SCR 9 

(8) SCR 9 

(9) SCR 9 

(1g SCR 9 

@ SCR 9 

@ SCR 9 

@ SCR 9 
(1 � Number not 

(1j Number not 

0� Number not 

Ci) SCR 9 

@ Number not 

0� Number not 

@ SCR 9 

® SCR 9 

(2� SCR 9 

PROJECT ENGINEER DATE 
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS 

in use 

0.88 
1 • 20 
1 • 30 
1 . 55 
1 .60 
2. 1 2
2. 79
3.30 
3.56 
4.28 
4 .37 
4 .5 7 

in use 
in use 
in use 

5.28 
in use 
in use 

6. 1 2
6. 70
7 .53 

,>.OtESS lo 
� IV4 

�<v

"' < 
'<- "'-1-0 

C' "' -"' 
u.l No."' 

,\ i< Exp. 
J'

,, 
CIVIL '>-

41; "''
c OF CAL 1,o'<" 

-
:,. 
rn
rn"' 

* 

OFFICERS OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE 

RESPONSIBLE FOR THE ACCURACY OR 

COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

I-
0 z ' 

�
0)... 
0 
N 

I ... ' 

0 
I 

C") 
0 

� 
..J 

<C 
I
I- '-
:& 
m 
::::, ' 

u, 

w 

> - ' 

u, 
u, 
w 
a: 
C, 

0 
a: ' 
11. 

N 

0 
co 

A A 
II II 

Cl Cl 
Ww f- f- '

b ..... I 
_J � 
()_ 0.. ' 

..------------------------1 w wf- ::. 
DRAKE HAGLAN & ASSOCIATES 
11060 WHITE ROCK ROAD, SUITE 200 

<( -
Cl f- ' 

RANCHO CORDOVA, CALIFORNIA 95670 z 0 
i----------�------------<o O ' 

CONTRACT No. 05-1F9201 � g:
0514000075 PROJECT ID 

>- I '';;/ 0 _, 0 '

UNIT 1464 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 05140000750 

10-5



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

>-
OJ 
0 
w 
l/) -
> 
w
0:: 

_J
. 

� 

I >-DOJ w 
>-o
<rw 
_jz 
::J (_') 
u-

_J VJ 

<J:W 
uo 

0:: 
0 
VJ -
> 
0:: 
w
D... 
::J 

VJ 

_J 

<( 

z
0-
f-

u 
z 
::J 

LL 

f-

z 
<( 

I-

_J 

::J 

VJ 

z 
0 
u 

;z: 
0 

1-
<C 
1-
c:: 

V, 
;z: 
<C 
c:: 
1--

i.... 
0 

1-
;z: 
LLJ 
:::::I! 
1-
c:: 
<C 
a.. 
LLJ 
C 

<C 

;z: 
c:: 
0 
i.... 

0 
w 
l/) -
> 
w
0:: 
w 
f-

4 
0 

<l'. 
> 

_J 
Vl 

>-
OJ 
0 

w 
'L 

u 
w 
:r:
u

<l'. 
>

_J-
Vl

w

Vl 
0 
---, 
. 

LL 

NOTES: 

1. DIMENSIONS OF THE STRUCTURAL SECTION ARE SUBJECT TO TOLERANCES
SPECIFIED IN THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. 

2. FOR LOCATIONS OF HMA DIKES, CONCRETE BARRIER, MGS, AND RETAINING
WALL SEE DRAINAGE BASINS, SEE DRAINAGE PLANS.

3. PAVEMENT EDGE DETAIL PER RSP P74 AND P76.

Exist 
R/W 

-.......... 

-.......... -.......... -.......... °1

30' 

SAWCUT 
Exist Var 

"SR9" LINE 

FL EP 1 1 . 4' TO 1 6. 2' 
Var 

3.78'TO 
5.50' 

1 ' 

Min 
HMA DIKE 
(TYPE F) 

J S 
--

,<',. :1 � l -

30' 

Exist MBGR

Exist 
R/W 

½rr('i�A=::!:=v=a=r �·=r--...:-=---=-_ -_- _ -_- _-=---=- - - _, ['\
L-....---

__..1

�_ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _1 

HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 

_ --.....___J OG

' 

Exist 
R/W 

-

-
-

-

30' 

LOCATION 3 

"SR9" 20+90.71 TO "SR9" 21 +23.41 

"SR9" LINE 

30' 

SAWCUT 

Var Exist 
i----10-. -8�,-T -0_1_2 ___ 7�,----i EP

1 ' 

Min 

Var 
0 TO 19.28' 

"'-
/ 

------ - / 

FL 

Exist 
R/W 

�L OG _ 

,Y 

:)-� 

V

ar 

V

ar :£��·====;l�-!��
o

}
r

=-���J��
s%

//
HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 

LOCATION 2 

.. SR9" 10+52.38 TO .. SR9 .. 11 +29.54 

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 
USERNAME =>SMoroles

DGN FILE => .•. \PI ons\0514000075co001 .dgn 
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 

IS IN INCHES 
0 
I I 

1 

I I 

Exist 
R/W 

Exist 
R/W 

-..........: 
-.......... 

PAVEMENT CLIMATE REGION 

INLAND VALLEY 

Dist COUNTY 

05 SCR 

ROUTE 

9 

POST Ml LES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

0.88/7 .53 

---------- ---=--=-=----,-7_,,,,.-_ o,ESSJ 
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER D ATE

&; 
� I' 0tv4

< '<-" (' 
� 1G 
"' ---------< -- z

c, rn 

-P-LA_ N_S_A _P P_ R_ O_V _A _L _ D_ A_T_E _____ " � No.---- ':;;

-!< Exp. ___ , It -

TYPICAL PAVEMENT STRUCTURAL SECTIONS 
TH£ STAT£ OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICFRS 

OR ACFNTS SHALL NOT B£ R£SPONSIBL£ FOR 

TH£ ACCURACY OR COMPL£T£N£SS OF SCANN£D 

COP/E'S OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

s
,, 

c1v1v� 
4r, �> (' OF CAL 1rJ'I-' 

- DRAKE HAGLAN & ASSOCIATES 
11060 WHITE ROCK ROAD, 

OJ- 0.5' HMA (TYPE A) SUITE 200 

1 .00' AB Cl 2 RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95670 

-
- ABBREVIATIONS: 

0- 0.33' PCC ADT AVERAGE DAILY
0.33' AB Cl 2 BOW BACK OF WALK -

GB GRADE BREAK 

"SR9" LINE 

30' 30' 

SAWCUT 

EP FL Exist Var EP �-----------
12.2' TO 13.3' 

4' Var 

3.25' TO 
6.8' 

1 ' 

Min 

I i� , ,_ .:::::= .:::::= .:::::= .:::::= .:::::= .:::::= .:::::= .:::::= -=-= -=-= � ----..... / OG
t �---------------------- --

-
-

-

TRAFFIC 

Exist 
R/W 

-

-ill "SR9" 31+10.50 TO "SR9" 32+38.00 

FL 

"SR9" LINE 

30' 

SAWCUT 

Exist i--------=-V_a_r __ ---,-----.;
EP 11.7' TO 12.2' 

Var 
3.32' TO 
10. 77'

1 ' 
Min 

30' 

-..........�2\ -..........\
L

OG 

'---)-�i����ar�t=q-·���------_ -_- _ -_- _ -_- _ -_- _ -_- _ -_- _-_-�- -
I " ::--- • - - - - -

..__ 

' -------------� ---

L--,�·--------- -
-

Exist 
R/W 

HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 
-

-

L[I] 

2 

I I 

24" APC 

3 
I 

"SR9 .. 30+62.00 TO "SR9 .. 31+10.50 

LOCATION 4 

"SR9 .. 30+62.00 TO "SR9 .. 32+38.00 

TYPICAL CROSS 
NO SCALE 

UNIT 1464 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 

SECTIONS 

X-1

0514000075 

z '

0 ,
-

I- ' 
(.) ' 

:, ' 

a: 
'I- ',,, ' 

z '

0 ,  
(.) ' 

a: ' ' 
0 
IL 

' 

I-
O ' 
z '

� 
0) .... ' 

0 , 
N '

I .... ' 

0 ,
I 

C") 
0 '  

� ' 

..J cc 
I- '
I- '- ' 

::::E 
m ,
:, 

' ,,, ' 

w ' 
> '
-,,, ' ,,, 
w '

' 

a: 
CJ 
o '
a:
A.

N '

0 , 
co 

:a ' 
[]_ ' 

(J) 

- LC) 
0 N N •• 
'- - ' 

- LC) 
'- .. 
r<) r-- ' 
A A ' 
II 11 

CC'
w w'>- >
>- >-0 0'
i � I 

w w'>- ::!ii 
<( - ' 

C >-

z 0 
� 0 I
� I 

G'.i O I 

0: 0' 
>- I 

� 0 I 
_, 0'

10-6



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

>-
OJ 
0w
l/) -
> 
w 
0:: 

_J. 
� 

I >-DOJw 
>-o 
<rw 
_jz
::J (_') 
u-
_J VJ 
<J:W 

uo 

0::
0 
VJ-
> 
0:: 
w 
D...
::J 
VJ 

_J 
4 z
0-
f-
u 
z 
::J 
LL 

f-
z 
4 
I-
_J 
::J 
VJ 
z 
0
u 

;z: 
0 

1-
<C 
1-
c:: 

V, 
;z: 
<C 
c:: 
1--

i.... 
0 

1-
;z: 
LLJ 
:::::I! 
1-
c:: 
cc 
a.. 
LLJ 
C 

cc 

;z: 
c:: 
0 
i.... 

0

w
l/) -
> w 
0:: 

w 
f-
4 
0 

<l'. 
> 

_J 
Vl 

>-
OJ 
0w"" 
u 
w:r:
u 

<l'.>
_J -
Vl 

w 
Vl 
0 
""") . 
LL 

Exist 
R/W 

Exist 
R/W 

"SR9" LINE 

30' 30' 

Exist 
R/W 

SAWCUT SAWCUT 

2· 2' Var 
9. 1 ' TO 1 1. 6'

Var 
( OG

I� \J 
-

c�����•-
�-�o_r

,
---��-

-
-

_
-

_
-

_
-

_
-

_
-

_
-

_
-
_
-

_��--/
� - - - - � - - - - -

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _I ......_ I --- 11:::::J ----- ........

[I}- 1.0' WIDE GRATED LINE DRAIN 
(ZURN Z882, MODEL No. 8209N OR EQUAL) 

"SR9" 40+84.77 TO "SR9" 41 +23.88 

"SR9" LINE SAWCUT 
Var Exist 

1 3. 6' TO 1 3. 7' EP FL 
1 • 

Min --
-- Var 

0 TO 19.28' 

HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 

' 

'-.... 

"SR9" 40+66.80 TO "SR9" 40+90.48 

30' 

OG
� 

"SR9" LINE 

SAWCUT 
Exist 

EP 
----

Var 
1 4. 5' TO 1 2. 1 ' 

Var 

30' 

Exist 
R/W 

- - ---....--
"" FL 

1.0' TO 
3.67' 

Exist 
EP 

V'or --
0 TO' 1.6' 

\ \ 1f " - -_ -=---=--=-----_ -_-_-__ -_- _-=-:... -=r-- .../ - � I 
OG

�.L.-r-: -���------------------1 
� HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 

[I}-

"SR9" 

"SR9" 

41 +23.88 TO 

40+66.80 TO 

"SR9" 

"SR9" 

LOCATION 5 

41 +34.81 

40+84.77 

"SR9" 40+ 66.80 TO "SR9" 41 +34.81 

� 

" 
" 

" 

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 
USERNAME =>SMoroles 
DGN FILE=> ••• \Plons\0514000075co00Z.dgn 

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 
IS IN INCHES 

0 
I 

Exist 
R/W 

6x12 
TIMBER LAGGING ----------

. 
� 
OCl 

I 

z 
(.'.)-
(/) w 
0 

30' 

' 
l, 

� 

' 
' � 

Exist 
ETW 

10.3' ± 

1.0' 

"SR9" LINE 

11.1'± 

I 12'± 
ONE WAY 

REVERSIVABLE 
TRAFFIC 

CONTROL 

Dist COUNTY 

05 SCR 

ROUTE 

9 

POST Ml LES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

0.88/7 .53 

---------- ---,,v.,,.,,..,.o,ESSJ 
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER D ATE

/J; 
� I' 0tv4

< '<-" (' 
� 1G 
"' ------I -- z

c, 
---- rn -P-LA_ N_S_A _P P_ R_ O_V _A _L _ D_ A_T_E _____ ,, � No. ':;; 

TH£ STAT£ OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICFRS 

OR ACFNTS SHALL NOT B£ R£SPONSIBL£ FOR 

TH£ ACCURACY OR COMPL£T£N£SS OF SCANN£D 

COPIFS OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

DRAKE HAGLAN & ASSOCIATES 
11060 WHITE ROCK ROAD, 
SUITE 200 
RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95670 

30' 

Exist Exist 
ETW EP 

3.0'± 

�-Exist DIKE 

Exist 
R/W 

-!< EXP•--- ✓ It -
s

,, 
C I V I V� 

4r,--�>(' OF CAL 1rJ'I' -

/ 
V,,,:'.' 

,,,i �-------,, Hf..qf-TJ '---..J'-t------r-/_ " ____________________::,,/l 

Ret WALL TYPE TBD 
_/ _j 1/ 'J n' (SOLDIER PILE WALL SHOWN) ,.,,,_,,_�- � 

I 

1 

I I 

Exist 
R/W 

30' 

ASSUMED 24 "0 DRILLED HOLE 

"SR9" 50+50.73 TO "SR9" 50+54.77 

"SR9" LINE 

- ----. SAWCUT 
� HMA DIKE 

'- (Mod TYPE A) - Exist Var 
'- FL ETW ,___9 ___ 2_' _ T_0_9_. -5-, .,. A\ 

Var 1' 
1 

OG _/ . 2_32, Min 
'\..... TO 

"- 3.12' 

30' 

Reinf Cone Ret WALL
�

"" 
(TYPE 6A, CASE 2) "'--._ \Jori 

'��b�::::+:==, =}--=-=:... -=-=-- -_-_ -_- _-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_ -=-=-1- - \ OG _L--J-r,___, ____________________ 1 
V 

1 

LOCATION 6 

"SR9" 50+39.23 TO "SR9" 50+69.52 

\ 
"" 
" 

� 
� 

Exist 
R/W 

' 

� 

TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS 

2 
I I 

3 
I 

UNIT 1464 

NO SCALE 

X-2

PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 0514000075 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

z ' 

0 ' 

I- ' 

(.) ' 

:, ' 

a: ' 

I- ' 

,,, ' 

z ' 

0 ' 

(.) ' 

a: 
' 

' 

0 
IL ' 

' 

I- ' 

0 
' 

z ' 

' 

� 
0) 

' 

,.... ' 

0 ' 

N ' 

I ,.... ' 

0 ' 

I 
(I) 

' 

0 ' 

' 

� ' 

cc 
I- '
I- ' - ' 

::::E 
m ,
:, ,,, 
w ' 
> '-

' ,,, ' ,,, 
w '

' 

a: 

CJ 
o '
a: 
A. 

N '

0 ,
co 

:a ' 
[]_ ' 

(J) 
- (J) 

0 N N ••-- - ' -"' -- .. 
r<) ,._ 

'

A A' 
II 11 

CC' 
w w'>- >
>- >-0 0'
i � I 

w w' >- ::!ii 
<( - ' 

C >-

z O' 
� 0 I 

� I 

G'.i O I 

"' 0 ' 
>- I 

� 0 I _, 0'
10-7



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

>-
OJ 
0

w
l/)-
> 

w 
0:: 

_J . 
� 

I >-DOJw 
>-o 
<rw 
_jz
::J (_') 
u-
_J VJ 
<J:W 

uo 

0:: 
0
VJ -
> 

0:: 

::J 
VJ 

_J 
4 
z 
0 -
f-
u 
z 
::J 

f-
z 
4 
I-

_J 
::J 
VJ 

0 
u 

;z: 
0 

1-
<CI
C:: 

V, 
;z: 
<C 
c:: 

i.... 
0 

1-
;z: 
LLJ 
:::::I! I
C:: 
<C
a..
LLJ 
C 

<C 
;z: 
c:: 
0 i.... 

0

w 
l/) -
> 

w 
0:: 
w
f-
4 
0 

<l'. > 
_J 
Vl 

>-
OJ 
0 

w "" 
u
w 
:r: 
u 

<l'. > 
_J-
Vl 
w 

Vl 
0 
""") 

. 
LL 

Exist 
R/W 

Exist 
R/W 

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 

30' 

SAWCUT 
Exist 

EP Exist 
ETW 

"SR9" LINE 

Var 

FL 8.2' TO 9.6' 
Var �-0.4' TO 0.8' 1' 

OG
\ -� Min 

� Var / I 

30' 

--- J__Jl1� - =-=- =-=- =-=- =--=- =--- _/ \ HMA DIKE (TYPE A)� ---------- _-=--=--=--=--=--=-� -

L[I] 
1.0' WIDE GRATED LINE DRAIN 
(ZURN Z882, MODEL No. 8209N OR EQUAL) 

"SR9" 60+ 85. 76 TO "SR9" 61 +61 . 53 

30' 

Exist SAWCUT 
EP 

Exist 
ETW 

"SR9" LINE 

Var 

FL 7 .6' TO 8.2' 
Var 

0.6' TO 2.6' 
---

�-

1 ' 
Min 

J-............
..........._

Var 
OG ,... , / 

HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 

;1 
--- I \ -------=--- ------

I -------- J ------
L[I] 

"SR9" 60+4 7. 72 TO "SR9" 60+85. 76 

LOCATION 7 

"SR9" 60+4 7. 72 TO "SR9" 61 +61 • 53 

USERNAME =>SMoroles 
DGN FILE=> ... \Plons\0514000075co003.dgn 

30' 

Exist 
R/W 

Exist 
R/W 

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 
IS IN INCHES 

0 
I I 

1 

I 

Exist 
R/W 

Exist 
R/W 

I 

2 

I 

30' 

Var 

1 . 8' TO 2. 1 ' 

Exist 
EP 

SAWCUT 

Exist 
E TW 

"SR9" LINE 

F L  8.8 
--

1 , 
------, 

Dist COUNTY 

05 SCR 

ROUTE 

9 

POST Ml LES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

0.88/7 .53 

---,,v.,,.,,..,.o,ESSJ 
REGISTERED CIVI L  ENGINEER DA TE

/J; 
� I' 0tv4

< 

'<-" (' 
� 1G 
"' ------I -- z

c, 
---- rn -P- LA_N _S_A _P _P-RO_V_A_L_D _A _TE _____ ,, � No. ':;; 

TH£ STAT£ OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICFRS 

OR ACFNTS SHALL NOT B£ R£SPONSIBL£ FOR 

TH£ ACCURACY OR COMPL£T£N£SS OF SCANN£D 

COPIFS OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

DRAKE HAGLAN & ASSOCIATES 
11060 WHITE ROCK ROAD, 
SUITE 200 
RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95670 

30' 

Exist 
R/W 

-!< EXP•--- ✓ It -
s

,, 
C I V I V� 

4r,--�> (' OF CAL 1rJ'I' -

Min 

j� i ---------,-J

OG 

c"'��:'.:r· -=------------------- - - -
r�, ____________________ JL---'""..--. 

HMA DIKE (TYPE A) -ill 
"SR9" 90+46.40 TO "SR9" 90+60.81 

30' 
Exist 

EP SAWCUT
I 

Exist 
E TW 

"SR9" LINE 

Var 
SAWCUT 8.8' TO 9.4' 

1 • 8 '± 

30' 

1 , 

) 
_, Min 

L

OG 

OG �l 
11 '1¢:. i -------�-

Exist 
R/W 

/ii �/ ' ---------1 - -
Exist Ret WAL L_/ 1 L.:·...:r�J--------------------� --

1 I I 

I 

3 
I 

11 11 L(I] 
,i I I I 

Exist Dl _/11 11 
IL _JI 

L - _J 

"SR9" 90+41 .30 TO "SR9" 90+46.40 

LOCATION 10 

"SR9" 90+41 . 30 TO "SR9" 90+60. 81 

TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS 
NO SCALE 

UNIT 1464 PROJECT NUMBE R & PHAS E 0514000075 

X-3

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

z ' 

0 ' 

I- ' 

(.) ' 

:, ' 

a: ' 

I- ' 

,,, ' 

z ' 

0 ' 

(.) ' 

a: 
' 

' 

0 
IL 

' 

' 

I- ' 

0 
' 

z ' 

' 

� 
0) 

' 

.... ' 

0 ' 

' 

I 
.... ' 

0 ' 

I 
(I) 

' 

0 ' 

' 

� ' 

cc 
I- '
I- '
- ' 

::::E
m ,
:, 
,,, 

w' 
> ' 
-

' 

,,, ' 

,,, 
w '

' 

a: 

CJ 
o '
a: 
A. 

N '

0 ,
co 

:a '
0. '

(J) _o 
0 "' ' N •• 
'- - ' -"' '- .. "' ,._ ' 

A A 
' 

II 11 

CC'
w w '>- >>- >-0 0' 
i � I 

w w' >- ::!ii 
<( - ' C >-

z O'

� 0 
I

� I 

G'.i 
O

I 

0: 0'
>- I 

� 0 I 

..., 0,
10-8



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

>-
OJ 
0w
l/) -
> w 0:: 

_J .
� 

0

w
l/) -
> w 0:: 
w 
f-
4 
0 

<l'.> 
_J 
Vl 

Exist 
R/W 

6x12 
TIMBER 

Ret WALL TYPE TBD 

"SR9" LI NE 

30.0' 30.0' 

LAGGING� 
"" ""1, 

I 

. z 
N (.'.) . -
0) (/)w

0 

Exist 
EP 

- 9.0'+ 1 o.o· + 

ONE WAY 
REVERSIVABLE 

TRAFFIC 
CONTROL 

Exist 
EP 

1 .0' 

r--� 0 It\: 1"- N u__ _ __,/ 
(

EXIST CONCRETE 
BARRIER 

--='----I c: = = 7 = = = - - - - - , L 
/1�: < '\ 

OG 

(SOLDIER PILE WALL SHOWN) ASSUMED 24"0 DRILLED HOLE 
I >-DOJw 

>-o 
<rw 
_jz 
::J (_') 
u-
_J VJ 
<J:W 

uo 

0:: 
0 
VJ -
> 0:: 
w D... 
::J 
VJ 

_J 
4 z 
0 -
f-
u 
z 
::J 
LL 

f-
z 
4 I-
_J 
::J 
VJ 
z 
0 
u 

;z: 
0 

1-
<C 
1-
c:: 

V, 
;z: 
<C 
c:: 
1--

i.... 
0 

1-
;z: 
LLJ 
:::::I! 
1-
c:: 
<C 
a.. 
LLJ 
C 

<C 

;z: 
c:: 
0 
i.... 

>-
OJ 
0 w 
'L 

u 
w :r: 
u 

<l'. >
_J-
Vl 
w 

Vl 
0 
""") .
LL 

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 

Exist 
R/W 

"SR9" 100+29.49 TO "SR9" 100+33.69 

"SR9" LINE 

30.0' 30.0' 

Exist 
EP 

SAWCUT 

Var-
1.8'T02.1' 

OG _p ""� 
1, 

' 

Exist 
Fl: ETW 

--f--

-�

Var-
7 .9' TO 8.2' 

1 ' 

Min 

var-
I 

/l 
Ret WAL L  _/ w���:'.::j:il/ - - ::::-= :-= ::::= ::::= ::::= --i \ OG (BY OTHERS) 

1 
rfl -r� ====-----------..J L ,/ 

HMA DIKE (TYPE A) --[I] \ 

LOCATION 11 

"SR9" 1 00+24. 30 TO "SR9" 1 00+ 39. 1 5 

USERNAME =>SMoroles 
DGN FILE=> ... \Plons\0514000075co004.dgn 

"'-
"" 
"' 

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 
IS IN INCHES 

Exist 
R/W 

Exist 
R/W 

0 
I I 

1 

I I 

Exist 
R/W 

2 

I 

OG 

Dist COUNTY 

05 SCR 

ROUTE 

9 

POST Ml LES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

0.88/7 .53 

---,,v.,,.,,..,.o,ESSJ 
REGISTERED CIVI L  ENGINEER DA TE

/J; 
� I' 0tv4

< '<-" (' 
� 1G 
"' ------I -- zc, 

---- rn -P- LA_N _S_A _P _P-RO_V_A_L_D _A _TE _____ ,, � No. ':;; 

TH£ STAT£ OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICFRS 

OR ACFNTS SHALL NOT B£ R£SPONSIBL£ FOR 

TH£ ACCURACY OR COMPL£T£N£SS OF SCANN£D 

COPIFS OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

-!< EXP•--- ✓ It -
s

,, 
C I V I V� 

4r,--�>(' OF CAL 1rJ'I' 

"SR9" LINE 

I 
SAWCUT 

Exist 
1 • �p 

I Min 

2· 

FL 
2· 

DRAKE HAGLAN & ASSOCIATES 
11060 WHITE ROCK ROAD, 
SUITE 200 
RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95670 

30.0' 

EP 
2· 

i:::::::: ---- 10% 10% Var i _ - _.......__ 

Exist 
R/W 

----- ---i L._ 

- - -- == ==- - -.:..J.��� .... =-���==§===�==r
"' 

-- - -- -

--{]]

'-..._ 
"( 

OG

LOCATION 13 

"SR9" 120+27.45 TO "SR9" 122+66.99 

"SR9" LI NE 

"' 
"' 

-

30.0' 30.0' 

Exist 
R/W 

Var 
0.9' TO 

3.25' 

FL 

SAWCUT 
Exist 

EP 
Var-

8. 4' TO 8. 7'
1 •

Min Exist 
EP 

1 

I 
Exist Cone 
TO REMAIN 

% l
,n 

l Var
-- ....... I 

------ _________ I...._ 
✓ . ---------------

BARRIER 

HMA DIKE (TYPE A) ��-�· ---------------..J 

I 

3 
I 

1

LOCATION 12 \ 

"SR9" 110+33.05 TO "SR9" 110+45.62 

TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS 
NO SCALE 

X-4

UNIT 1464 PROJECT NUMBER & PH ASE 0514000075 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

z ' 

0 ' 

I- ' 

(.) ' 

:, ' 

a: ' 

I- ' ,,, ' 

z ' 

0 ' 

(.) ' 

a: 
' 

' 

0 
IL ' 

' 

I- ' 

0 
' 

z ' 

' 

� 

0) 
' .... ' 

0 ' 

N ' 

I .... ' 

0 ' 

I 
(I) 

' 

0 ' 

' 

� ' 

cc 
I- '
I- '- ' 

::::E 
m ,
:,,,, 
w ' 
> '
- ' ,,, ' ,,, 
w '

' 

a: 

CJ 
o '
a: 
A. 

N '

0 ,
co 

:a ' 
[]._ ' 

(J) - -
0 "' ' N •• 
'- - ' -"' '- .. 
"' r-- '
A A'
II 11 

CC' 
w w' >- >>- >-0 0'
i � I 

w w' >- ::!ii 
<( - ' C >-

z O'

� 0 I 

� I 

G'.i O I 

0: 0'
>- I 

� 0 I 
__, 0 '

10-9



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

>-
OJ 
0 

w
l/) -
> 

w 
0:: 

-
_J 

. 
� 

I >-DOJ w 
>-o 
<rw 
_jz 
::J (__') 
u-
_J l/) 
<J:W 

uo 

0:: 
0 
l/) -
> 

0:: 
w 
D... 
::J 
l/) 

_J 
4 
z 
0 -
f-
u 
z 
::J 
LL 

f-
z 
4 
I-

_J 
::J 
l/) 
z 
0 
u 

;z: 
0 

1-
<C 
1-
c:: 

V, 
;z: 
<C 
c:: 
1--

i.... 
0 

1-
;z: 
LLJ 
:::::I! 
1-
c:: 
<C 
a.. 
LLJ 
C 

<C 

;z: 
c:: 
0 
i.... 

0 

w
l/) -
> 

w 
0:: 
w 
f-
4 
0 

<l'. 
> 
_J -
Vl
.

---:, 

>-
OJ 
0 

w '-" 
u 
w 
:r: 
u 

<l'. 
>
_J -
Vl 
w 

Vl 
0 
---:, 

. 
LL 

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 
USERNAME =>SMoroles 
DGN FILE=> ... \Plons\0514000075co005.dgn 

Exist 
R/W

Exist 
R/W

Exist 
R/W

Exist 
R/W

y-oc 
"' 

30.0' 
SAWCUT 

Exist 
ETW 

FL 
Var 
2.67' 

TO 
4.53'± 

"SR9" LINE 

10.1'± 

5� \}Of I 

_____ ) --=q:;�-��•�-- - - - -----------

HMA DIKE (TYPE A)
- I --------·-

L[I] 

.. SR9 .. 131 +57.42 TO "SR9 .. 131 +67.28 

"SR9" LINE 
30.0' 

SAWCUT 
Exist I 
ETW 

FL 

-....._rOG Var 
3.33' TO 

� 
4.81 '± 

� Var� 
"-7 ---- '' . 

HMA DIKE (TYPE A) _p ' 

1 
24" CSP 

Var 

1 0. 6' TO 1 0. 1 ' I 

---------3--------
-------

.. SR9 .. 130+92.62 TO "SR9 .. 131 +57.42 

SAWCUT 

30.0' 

1.67'\ 

SAWCUT 
Exist 
ETW 

Var .\ 
0.45' TO 8.1'+ ___ 1 ' 

1 

"SR9" LINE 

10.6 '± 
I 

1.0' WIDE GRATED LINE DRAIN 

(ZURN Z882, MODEL No. 8209N OR EQUAL)

.. SR9" 130+50.18 TO "SR9" 130+92.62 

30.0' 

SAWCUT 
Exist 
ETW 

"SR9" LINE 

--------- Var 
3.18' TO 

8.1 '± 
5% i 

10.6'± 

OG __r- ....____ Var 

'-----L 7 '::::::=::::-=:::::� 
' 

---------3------------r----1----------

"SR9" 130+41.70 TO "SR9" 130+50.18 

LOCATION 17 

"SR9" 130+41.70 TO "SR9" 131+67.28 

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 
IS IN INCHES 

0 
I I 

1 

I I 

2 

I I 

3 
I 

UNIT 1464

TYPICAL 

Dist COUNTY 

05 SCR 

ROUTE 

9 

POST Ml LES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

0.88/7 .53 

---,,v,.,-,,..--Q,ESSJ 
REGISTERED CIVI L  ENGINEER DA TE

/J; 
� I' 0tv4

< 

'<-" (' 
� 1G 
"' ------I -- z 

c, rn 

-P- LA_N _S_A _P _P-RO_V_A_L_D _A _TE _____ ,, � No.---- ':;;

TH£ STAT£ OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICFRS 

OR ACFNTS SHALL NOT B£ R£SPONSIBL£ FOR 

TH£ ACCURACY OR COMPL£T£N£SS OF SCANN£D 

COPIFS OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

DRAKE HAGLAN & ASSOCIATES 
11060 WHITE ROCK ROAD, 
SUITE 200 
RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95670 

-!< EXP•--- ✓ It -
s

,, 
C I V I V� 

4r, �>
(' OF CAL 1rJ'I-' -

CROSS SECTIONS 
NO SCALE 

X-5

PROJEC T NUMBER & PHASE 0514000075 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

' 

z ' 

0 ' 

I-
' 

(.) ' 

:, ' 

a: ' 

I- ' 

,,, ' 

z ' 

0 ' 

(.) ' 

a: 
' 

' 

0 
IL 

' 

' 

I- ' 

0 
' 

z ' 

' 

� 
0) 

' 

.... ' 

0 ' 

N ' 

I .... ' 

0 ' 

I 
(I) 

' 

0 ' 

' 

� ' 

..J 

cc 
I- '
I- ' - ' 

::::E 
m ,
:, 
,,, 
w ' 
> '
-

' ,,, ' 

,,, 
w '

' 

a: 

CJ 
o '
a: 
A. 

N '

0 ,
co 

:a ' 
[]_ ' 

(J) - -
0 "' ' 
N •• 

'- - ' -"' '- .. 
"' r-- ' 
A A ' 
II 11 

CC' 
w w' >- >>- >-0 0'
i � I 

w w' >- ::!ii 
<( - ' C >-

z O' 
� 0 I 

� I 
G'.i O I 

0: 0'
>- I 
� 0 I 
..., 0'

10-10



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

>-
OJ 

0 
w 
l/) -
> 

w 
0:: 

-
_J 

. 
� 

I >-
DOJ 
w 
>-o 
<rw 
_jz 
::J (__') 
u-
_J VJ 
<J:W 
uo 

0:: 
0 
VJ -
> 

0:: 
w 
(l_ 

::J 
VJ 

_J 
4 
z 
0 -
f-
u 
z 
::J 
LL 

f-
z 
4 
I-
_J 
::J 
VJ 
z 
0 
u 

;z: 
0 
1-
<C 
I
C:: 

V,
;z: 
<C
c:: 

i....
0 
1-
;z: 
LLJ
:::::I! 
I
C:: 
<C 
a.. 
LLJ 
C 

<C 

;z: 
c:: 
0 
i.... 

0 
w 
l/) -
> 

w 
0:: 

w 
f-
4 
0 

<[ 
> 

_J-
Vl 
. 

---:, 

>-
OJ 

0 
w 
'L 

u 
w 
:r: 
u 

<[ 
> 

_J-
Vl 
w

Vl 
0 
---:, 
. 

LL 

LLJ ® 

Exist 
R/W 

-

FL 

"SR9" 

30.0' 

I 

SAWCUT 

LINE 

Vo, 
1 2. 9' TO 1 3. 9'

30.0' 

SAWCUT 
FL 

Var 
1. 75' TO

6.5'

EP 
Va, 

4. 8' TO
9.3'

Exist 
R/W 

CONFORM 
---

� 1 Var 
C t::=-:::.-::..1:..'-:...-:...-_--i+- - __. OG 

4TI 

"SR9" 141 +44.73 TO "SR9" 142+94.52 

EXIST 
ETW 

1.5' + 

SAWCUT 

6.5' 
FL 

Var 12.4'+ Va, 

OG 3.34' TO 18.95' 1 12.7' TO 14.3' 
-

L[I] 1 HMA DIKE (TYPE A) 

"SR9" 140+07.86 TO "SR9" 140+49.15 ''SR9" 140+31.80 TO "SR9" 141+12.98 

LOCATION 20 

"SR9" 140+07.86 TO "SR9" 143+24.51 

Exist 
R/W 

OG
--i_ 

30.0' 

5% 

1 .67' -

"SR9" LINE 

SAWCUT 

Vo, 
5.6' TO 

6.3' 
Vo, 1' I 

O' TO 

5.5' 

- i Var Vo, 
��e·_ -� 

1 \_1,0' WIDE GRATED LINE DRAIN 
(ZURN Z882, MODEL No. 8209N 

LOCATION 22 

"SR9" 160+37.66 TO "SR9" 161+17.56 

Exist 
R/W 

30.0' 

SAWCUT 

1' 1.57' 1'

"SR9" LINE 

OG\ � 
Va, 

"'-\ -......___
2% 

12.0'T010.5' 1 

-......___ sr� 
...___ -� 11 Var __ 

HMA DIKE (TYPE A) ��
"'ii 

� _-� � 
-
- -5-

Dist COUNTY ROUTE POST Ml LES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS

05 SCR 9 0.88/7 .53 

---------- ---.P
/'

/ o,ESSJo 
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER DATE��� �4 

'v<::, < 
'<- �-

� 0 

------IZ

--------==-----II'-" No. ___ _ 
rn 
rn
;oPLANS APPROVAL DATE � 

I-..;;_ ___________ -\\ -I< Exp. It --TH£ STAT£ OF CALIFORNIA OR ITS OFFICFRS Cl I· / OR ACFNTS SHALL NOT B£ R£SPONSIBL£ FOR "'.> V V.I> 
TH£ ACCURACY OR COMPL£T£N£SS OF SCANN£D 4

rc OF CAL ,,al'"'COPIFS OF THIS PLAN SHEET. -

DRAKE HAGLAN & ASSOCIATES 
11060 WHITE ROCK ROAD, 
SUITE 200 
RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95670 

OR EQUAL) 

Exist 6" UNDERDRAIN 
VERIFY IN FIELD 1.0' WIDE GRATED LINE DRAIN 

Exist 
R/W 

. 
(ZURN Z882, MODEL No. 8209N OR EQUAL) 

"SR9" 150 + 38.40 TO "SR9" 1 51 + 05.30 

30.0' 

SAWCUT SAWCUT 
FL 

2· 3' 

"SR9" LINE 

Va, 
1 3. 7' TO 1 2. 0'

Var Var 

i 
- -

------5-
-- * ----==-------- ·----

------
- - -'--.--..,,..-,s-- - - - - -

Exist 6" UNDERDRAIN 
l--oJ VERIFY IN FIELD 

"SR9" 150+ 13.66 TO "SR9" 150+38.40 

LOCATION 21 

"SR9" 150+ 13.66 TO "SR9" 151 +05.30 

TYPICAL CROSS 
NO SCALE 

SECTIONS 

z '

0 ,

I- '
(.) ' 

:, ' 

a: ' 
I- '
,,, ' 

z '

0 ,  
(.) ' 

a: 
' 
' 

0 
IL 

' 

I-
O ' 
z '

� 
0).... ' 

0 , 
N '

I .... ' 

0 ,
I 

C") 
0 '  

� ' 

..J 
cc 
I- '
I- '
- ' 

::::E 
m ,
:, 

' ,,, ' 

w ' 
> '-,,, ' 

,,, 
w '

' 

a: 

CJ 
o '
a: 
A. 

N '

0 , 
co 

:a ' 
[L '

(J) 
-N 
0 "' '

N .. ' - ' -"' ' .. "' r- ' 
A A ' 
II 11 

CC'w w '>- >>- >-
0 0' 

i � I 

w w'>- ::!ii 
<( - ' 

C >-
z O I 

� 0 I 

� I 

G'.i O I 

�-E��l--------------,---------------------------r-=-:-:-:=:-:=::::--:-=:------;;-o----;-,---;-2--�3;-------7----;-U:;:N:;l;-T-;-1:46;4:;---
7

---
;P;RO�JE�C�T;--;N�U�M�B�E;R�&;--;P�H�A;S�E

-----
�0�5;1;4;0;0;00-;;;75;--

---
..L.J -, 

USERNAME =>SMoroles RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 
I I I IS IN INCHES I 1 1 I DGN FILE=> ... \Plans\0514000075ca006.dgn 

X-6
0: 0' 
>- I 

� 0 I 
__, 0 '

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 

10-11



10-12

This page left blank intentionally



AGENDA:  June 10, 2019 

TO: Bicycle Advisory Committee 

FROM: Tommy Travers, Transportation Planner 

RE: Caltrans District 5 Active Transportation Plan development 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the Bicycle Advisory Committee receive and discuss a letter from 
Member Rick Hyman regarding the current public input stage of the Caltrans District 5 Active 
Transportation Plan. 

BACKGROUND 

As discussed at the April 8, 2019 Bicycle Advisory Committee meeting, District 5 is currently 
seeking input on its Active Transportation Plan. This is the first such District-level plan in the 
state, and is currently in the public input stage of development. 

DISCUSSION 

Caltrans District 5 includes Santa Cruz County. Caltrans owns and maintains the state highways 
in this county: Routes 1, 9, 17, 129, 152, and 236. The Active Transportation Plan intends to 
address bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure on, along, and across state highways. As the 
Regional Transportation Commission works intimately with Caltrans on many plans and projects 
in this county, and the Committee advises the Commission on bicycle-related issues and serves 
as an advocate on behalf of the bicycling population of the county, the Committee may wish to 
provide early input on the plan. 

SUMMARY 

Staff recommends that the Bicycle Advisory Committee receive and discuss the contents of the 
attached letter listing bicycle issues involving state highways in Santa Cruz County. 

Attachment: 

1. Letter regarding Active Transportation Plan

S:\Bike\Committee\BC2019\3. June\Discussion of AT Plan.docx 

11-1



4/29/19 Letter from Member Rick Hyman to staff and Chair: 

The April agenda item was simply a call for where Caltrans should ask for input. While individual 
members can provide ideas, I would recommend that the Committee as a whole sending a letter to 
Caltrans early in the process would be more effective. As such, below I have begun a list of issues that I 
recall being raised at our meetings over the last three decades. (Will mentioned a couple of these at the 
meeting.) This list could be refined at our June meeting and transmitted to Caltrans. And, we could firm 
up the suggested offer to show Caltrans staff some specific issue areas when they visit Santa Cruz. 

Physical Issues: 
Maintenance of highway shoulders and striping (e.g., Hwy 1, 9) 
Maintaining or even expanding shoulder width of highways when repaving (e.g., Hwy 1, 9) 
Pavement conditions after patching and chip sealing  
Parking on highway shoulders that bikes use (e.g., Hwy 9) 
Drainage grates on highway shoulders that bikes use (e.g., Hwy 1 north coast) 
Excessive motorist speeds (e.g., Hwy 9) 
High speed limits entering and within populated areas (e.g., Hwy 1 near Santa Cruz city limits) 
Lack of bike lanes and related cyclist facilities within urbanized areas (e.g., Mission St., Felton, Ben 
Lomond, Boulder Creek, Main St in Watsonville) 
Rumble strips – hazardous to cyclists (e.g., Hwy 1 north coast) 
Traffic signal detection ability to recognize cyclists (e.g., on Mission St) 
Prohibiting cyclists on freeway sections that would be safe and convenient to ride on (e.g., Hwy 1 
between Chestnut and River Streets) 
Difficulties in navigating through freeway intersections; lack of signing & striping for cyclists (e.g., Hwys 1 
& 9; Mt Hermon/El Rancho & Hwy 17, Morrissey Blvd & Hwy 1) 
Highway off-ramps emptying high speed traffic onto streets with bike lanes (e.g.,Hwy 1 at Morrissey 
Blvd) 
Possibility of using Caltrans right-of-way for bike paths (e.g., Hwy 1) 
Signs /pavement markings (sharrows, full use of lane signs, green lanes at intersections) alerting 
motorists to cyclists 
Marking safe, convenient detour routes for cyclists when highways, overpasses or underpasses are 
closed (e.g., Hwy 9, La Fonda bridge over Hwy 1) 
Detection for bikes and allowing enough time for bikes to traverse one-lane at a time highway detours 
(e.g., Hwy 9) 

Procedural Issues: 
How to get Caltrans to add width to shoulders in maintenance and repair projects 
Which government entity sponsors bike projects in highway right of way – Caltrans vs local government 
Process and agency responsibility for adding bike lanes to underpasses and overpasses 
Bike crossings of highway delayed due to being tied to highway widening 
Responsibility of maintaining bike paths within Caltrans right-of-way 

11-2

ATTACHMENT 1



©
 2019 M

icrosoft Corporation ©
 2019 D

igitalGlobe ©
CN

ES (2019) D
istribution Airbus D

S 
©

 2019 M
icrosoft Corporation ©

 2019 D
igitalGlobe ©

CN
ES (2019) D

istribution Airbus D
S 

Microsoft Corporation © 2019 DigitalGlobe ©CNES (2019) Distribution Airbus DS 

64+50

SCALE:

PROJECT VICINITY MAP
NTS

SCALE:

LOCATION MAP
NTS

C0.0

AG

RC

18164

C
O

VE
R

 S
H

EE
T

AN
D

 G
EN

ER
AL

 N
O

TE
S

GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH
IMPROVEMENTS - PHASE II

AB Aggregate Base LD Load
AC or A/C Asphalt Concrete LGT Lighting
ACI American Concrete Institute LL Live load
AGG BASE Aggregate Base LS Lag screw
AISC American Institute of Steel Construction LT Left
AITC American Institute of Timber Construction LTWT Light weight
APA American Plywood Association MANUF Manufacturer's
APPROX Approximately MAX Maximum
ARCH Architect MB Machine Bolt
ASTM American Society for Testing & Materials MECH Mechanical
ATC Acoustic tile ceiling MISC Miscellaneous
AVG Average MH Manhole
BC Begin curve MIN Minimum
BG Below grade MP Midpoint
BLDG Building MTR Meter
BLKG Block(ing) NG Natural Grade
BM Bench Mark NTS Not to Scale
BN Boundary nailling OC On center
BOT Bottom OCBW On center both ways
BRC Brace OD Outside Diameter
BRG Bearing OH Other hand
BSMT Basement OPP Opposite
BTWN Between PART Partition
BVC Begin vertical curve PC Point of curvature
BW Back of Walk PCC Portland Cement Conc
C Channel PCR Point of curb return
CANT Cantilever PI Point of intersection
CB Catch Basin, Carraige Bolt PIP Poured in place
CC Center to Center PL Property Line, Plate
CF Cubic feet PLY Plywood
CFM Cubic feet per minute PMP Perforated metal pipe
CG&S Curb, Gutter, & Sidewalk PNL Panel
CI(P) Cast Iron (Pipe) PPVC Perforated Polyvinyl Chloride Pipe
CJ Construction joint or Contraction joint PRCST Precast
CL Center Line PS Parking Stripe
CLG Ceiling PSF Pounds per Square Foot
CLR Clear, Clearance PSI Pounds per Square Inch
CMP Corrugated metal pipe PT Point of tangency or Point
CMU Concrete Masonry Unit PTDF Pressure Treated Douglas Fir
CNTRL Control PVC Polyvinyl Chloride Pipe
CO Cleanout PVMT Pavement
COL Column R Radius, Riser
COLL Collector RC Relative Compaction
COMP PEN Complete penetration RCP Reinforced concrete pipe
CONC Concrete REINF Reinforcement
CONN Connection REM Removal
CONT Continuous REPL Replace
CPP Corrugated Plastic Pipe REQD Required
CTR Center RET Retaining
CVR Cover RF(G) Roof(ing)
CY Cubic yard RGH or RS Rough or Rough sawn
DBL Double RM Room
DEG Degree RT Right
DET Detail R/W or ROW Right of way
DF Douglas Fir RWALL Retaining Wall
DI Drop inlet or Drainage inlet RWD Redwood
DIA Diameter S Slope
DIAG Diagonal SAD See Architectural Drawings
DIM Dimension SB Solid backing
DL Dead load SCH Schedule
DN Down SD Storm Drain
D/W Driveway SDMH Storm Drain Manhole
DWG Drawing SECT Section
E Electric SEL Select
EA Each SF Square foot
EB Expansion bolt SHLD Shoulder
EC End curve SHT Sheet
EF Each face SHTG Sheathing
EJ Expansion joint SIM Similar
ELEC Electric, Electrical SK Sack
ELEV or EL Elevation SLV Sleeve
EN Edge nailing SM Sheet metal
ENGR Engineer SP Sheet pile
EP Edge of pavement SPEC Specifications
ES Edge of Shoulder SQR Square
ESA Environmentally Sensitive Area SS Sanitary Sewer
ESMT Easement SSMH Sanitary Sewer Manhole
ETW Edge of Traveled Way SSP Stainless steel pipe
EVC End vertical curve STA Station
EX or EXIST Existing STD Standard
EXP Expansion STL Steel
EXT Exterior STRUCT Structural
FB Flat bar SWK Sidewalk
FC Front of Curb SWR Sewer
FG Finish grade SY Square yard
FLD Field T Ton, Tee Section
FL Flowline T&B Top and Bottom
FN Field nailing TBM Temporary bench mark
FND Foundation TC Top of curb
FOC Face of concrete or curb TEL Telephone
FOS Face of steel or stud TEN Typical edge nailing
FRMG Framing TG Top grate
FT Foot or Feet T&G Tongue and groove
FTG Footing TOC Top of concrete
G Gas TOS Top of steel
GA Gauge TOW Top of wall
GALV Galvanized TP Top of pavement
GLB Glulam beam TR Tread
GR Grade Elevation TS Top slab, structural steel tube
H/C Handicapped TSF Temporary Silt Fence
HDPE High-Density Polyethylene TYP Typical, UNO
HDR Header UG Underground
HORIZ or H Horizontal UBC Uniform Building Code
HP High point UNO Unless noted otherwise
HT Height VC Vertical curve
ID Inside Diameter VERT or V Vertical
INT Interior VIF Verify in Field
INV Invert Elevation W Water
IP Iron pipe W/ With
IR Inside radius WC Wheelchair
JB Junction box WM Water Main
JP Joint pole WP Weatherproof, work point
JST(S) Joist(s) WTR Water
JT Joint XFMR Transformer
L Length XS Extra Strong
LA Landscape Architect(ure) XXS Double Extra Strong
LB or # Pound YD Yard

ABBREVIATIONS

PROJECT
LOCATION

GENERAL NOTES
1. CODES
Construction and materials shall be in accordance with Title 24 California Code of Regulations California Building Code (CBC), the California Plumbing Code (CPC), 2018
Caltrans Standard Plans and Specifications, State Fire Marshall Regulations, National Electrical Code, Americans with Disabilities Act, all other State and Federal laws, all
locally enforced codes and authorities, UCSC Campus Standards, City of Santa Cruz Standards, and the manufacturer's specifications.  Should the Contractor discover
work within the Plans not in conformance with these requirements, Contractor shall immediately submit a written Request for Information (RFI) to the Owner's
Representative.

2. PERMITS
Contractor shall inform themselves of, and fully adhere to the rules regulations and requirements of all governmental agencies having jurisdiction over the work, and all
federal, state and local laws, codes or regulations regarding construction activity. Contractor shall investigate and procure any and all permits that may be required on the
project.

3. SITE SAFETY
The Contractor agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction practices, Contractor will be required to assume sole and complete responsibility for job site
conditions, construction means, methods or techniques, or for safety measures, precautions or programs at the project site during the course of the project, including safety
of all persons and property; that this requirement shall be made to apply continuously and not be limited to normal work hours.  It shall be the Contractor's sole responsibility
to design and provide adequate trench and excavation shoring, bracing, formwork, scaffolding, temporary structures, site and excavation dewatering, etc., as required for
construction of improvements and for the protection of life and property during construction.  Contractor's attention is directed to the Geotechnical Investigation by Butano
Geotechnical Engineering, dated February 27, 2019.  Contractor shall take necessary precautions against sewage, gases, solvents, compounds, acids, preservatives, fuels,
and other hazardous materials.  All construction shall be performed in conformance with CalOSHA requirements.  The Contractor agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold the
Design Engineer of Record harmless from any and all liability, real or alleged, in connection with the performance of work on this project, excepting liability rising from the
sole negligence of the Design Engineer of Record.

4. INTENT
It is the intent of these Plans and General Notes is that the work shall result in a complete, finished, operating, satisfactory and functional systems and no extra
compensation will be allowed for anything omitted but fairly implied for systems function.  Where detail references in the Plans have been omitted, the Contractor is deemed
to have estimated the best quality detail.  In the event certain features of the construction are not fully shown or detailed on the plans, their construction shall be as shown on
the plans or details for similar best quality features.  All typical details shall apply unless noted otherwise.  The Owner's Representative best quality interpretation is deemed
to control.  All dimensions shall take precedence over scale shown on the plans. The Contractor shall examine and check all existing conditions, dimensions, levels and
materials and notify the Engineer of any discrepancies before proceeding with the work.  Should a discrepancy appear in the Specifications or Drawings, or in the work done
by others from the contract documents that affect any work, notify the Owner's Representative at once by RFI for instruction on how to proceed.  If the Contractor proceeds
with the work affected without instructions from the Owner's Representative, the Contractor shall make good any resulting damage or defect to the satisfaction of the
Owner's Representative.  Should a conflict occur in or between Drawings and Specifications, or where detail references on Contract Drawings have been omitted, the
Contractor is deemed to have estimated the best quality materials and construction method involved, unless a written RFI response has been obtained which describes an
alternate method and/or materials.

5. EXISTING FACILITIES
Contractor shall protect all existing facilities and shall repair all damaged areas to original or better condition.  Contractor shall do all cutting, fitting, or patching of his work
that may be required to make its several parts fit together properly and shall not endanger any other work by cutting, or otherwise altering the total work or any part of it.
Contractor shall exercise care to protect any existing construction so that integrity and finish are not impaired.  All patching, repairing and replacing of materials and surfaces,
cut or damaged in execution of work, shall be done with appropriate materials so the surfaces replaced will, upon completion to match surrounding similar surfaces.

LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.
THE EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN WERE PLOTTED USING INCOMPLETE AND IMPRECISE
RECORDS.  IT SHOULD BE EXPRESSLY UNDERSTOOD THIS INFORMATION DOES NOT
NECESSARILY REPRESENT ACTUAL OR COMPLETE SITE CONDITIONS OR SHOW
DETAILS OF EXACT LOCATION, DEPTH OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION FEATURES OF
THESE UTILITIES. NO WARRANTY, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE
COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF THIS INFORMATION IS SET FORTH HEREIN.  IT IS
THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THIS INFORMATION WITH THE
AFFECTED UTILITIES PRIOR TO EXCAVATION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL
"UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT" AT 1-800-642-2444 OR 8-1-1 FOR THE MARKING OF
UNDERGROUND FACILITIES AT LEAST 2 DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL HAND DIG AND LOCATE ALL UTILITIES THAT MAY BE AFFECTED
BY THE NEW FACILITIES IN THIS CONTRACT TO VERIFY ACTUAL DEPTH AND LOCATION
OF UTILITIES AND REPORT POTENTIAL CONFLICTS TO THE OWNER'S
REPRESENTATIVE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL EXISTING UTILITIES WHETHER
SHOWN OR NOT AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL DAMAGES TO EXISTING UTILITIES.

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

BASIS OF BEARINGS & BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON U.C.S.C. GRID COORDINATES

ELEVATION
ELEVATIONS ARE BASED DATUM ESTABLISHED ON THE U.C.S.C. BASE MAP

SURVEY
PREPARED BY BOWMAN & WILLIAMS DATED 12/5/18

SHEET INDEX
C0.0 COVER SHEET

C0.1 TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS

C0.2 KEY PLAN

C1.0 GRADING PLAN

C1.1 GRADING PLAN

C1.2 GRADING PLAN

C1.3 GRADING PLAN

C1.4 GRADING PLAN

C1.5 GRADING PLAN

C1.6 GRADING PLAN

C1.7 GRADING PLAN

C1.8 GRADING PLAN

C1.9 GRADING PLAN

C1.10 GRADING PLAN

C1.11 GRADING PLAN

C1.12 GRADING PLAN

C2.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C3.0 SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN

C5.0 CROSS SECTIONS

C5.1 CROSS SECTIONS

C5.2 CROSS SECTIONS

C5.3 CROSS SECTIONS

C5.4 CROSS SECTIONS

C5.5 CROSS SECTIONS

C5.6 CROSS SECTIONS

C5.7 CROSS SECTIONS

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

MEYER RD.

FARM
 RD.

RANCH VIEW RD.

G G G G G

SD SD SD SD SD

SS SS SS SS SS

W W W W W

EXISTING GAS

EXISTING STORM DRAIN
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER
EXISTING WATER

EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
PROPOSED MAJOR CONTOUR
PROPOSED MINOR CONTOUR

100

100

GRADE BREAK
PROPERTY LINE

FENCE

E(O/H) E(O/H) E(O/H) E(O/H) EXISTING ELECTRIC (OVERHEAD)

1+50
SURVEY CONTROL LINE W/ STATIONING

D

S

C

FG
00.00

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

CLEANOUT

WATER VALVE

GAS VALVE

AREA DRAIN

TREE

GRADE POINT

LEGEND

DYH

BORING HOLE/BENCHMARK

FIRE HYDRANT

SURVEY CONTROL POINT

FLOW LINE

VEGETATION DRIPLINE

GLENN COOLIDGE DRIVE

HAG
AR DR.

FARM RD.

12-1



BIKES

ONLY BIKES

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES
PATH

DO NOT ENTER

BIKES
ONLY

BIKES
SLOW

ROAD XING

BIKES
SLOW

ROAD XING

SCALE:

KEY PLAN
1" = 10' CO.2

JP

RC

18164

KE
Y 

PL
AN

010' 5' 10' 20'

1" = 10'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

C1.0

C1.1

C1.2

C1.3

C1.4

C1.5

C1.6

C1.7

C1.8

C1.9

C1.10

C1.11

C1.12

UPPER UPHILL SECTION

UPPER DOWNHILL SECTION

LOWER SECTION

RANCH VIEW ROAD

GLEN COOLIDGE DRIVE

FARM ROAD

MEYER DRIVE

12-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"  FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR TREE  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDWD TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDWD TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 42"  BAY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  BUCKEYE  TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" BAY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 24" BAY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE



C0.1

AG

RC

18164

TY
PI

C
AL

 C
R

O
SS

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'
1UPPER UPHILL SECTION

3' SHOULDER AS SPACE PERMITS, 1' MIN.

2% MAX., 1% MIN

3" AC

12'

18" LIME STABLIZED EXISTING FULL
DEPTH RECLAMATION MATERIALS

(E) AC

2%6" EXISTING SUBGRADE SCARIFIED
AND COMPACTED TO 95%

KEY AND BENCH ON SLOPES >20%

NATIVE SOIL 90% COMPACTION
KEY AND BENCH ON SLOPES >20%

SHOULDER BACKING, CLASS II
AGGREGATE BASE 90%

COMPACTION

IF > 6" REBUILD SLOPE WITH NATIVE MATERIAL,
THEN SHOULDER BACK

2%

6" EXISTING SUBGRADE SCARIFIED
AND COMPACTED TO 95%

SHOULDER BACKING, CLASS II
AGGREGATE BASE 90%
COMPACTION

DRAINAGE DITCH, 6H:1V

EXISTING GROUND

6H:1V 6H:1V

3' SHOULDER AS SPACE PERMITS, 1' MIN.

+/-7' (E) AC PAVEMENT+/-3' +/-3'

4" WHITE
FOG LINE

(2) 4" YELLOW
LINES

4" WHITE
FOG LINE

6"
LC6"

6" 6"

2H:1V

2H:1V

(E) AB

SCALE: 1/2" = 1"
2UPPER DOWNHILL SECTION

3' SHOULDER AS SPACE PERMITS, 1' MIN.

2% MAX., 1% MIN

8'

2%

2H:1V
2%

6H:1V 6H:1V

3' SHOULDER AS SPACE PERMITS, 1' MIN.

+/- 7' (EXISTING AC PAVEMENT) 6"6"

3" AC

18" LIME STABLIZED EXISTING FULL
DEPTH RECLAMATION MATERIALS

6" EXISTING SUBGRADE SCARIFIED
AND COMPACTED TO 95%

SHOULDER BACKING, CLASS II AGGREGATE BASE 90% COMPACTION
IF > 6" REBUILD SLOPE WITH NATIVE MATERIAL, THEN SHOULDER BACK

6" EXISTING SUBGRADE SCARIFIED
AND COMPACTED TO 95%

SHOULDER BACKING, CLASS II
AGGREGATE BASE 90%
COMPACTION

DRAINAGE DITCH, 6H:1V

6H:1V PREFERRED, 2H:1V MAX.

EXISTING GROUND

(E) AC

4" WHITE
FOG LINE

4" WHITE
FOG LINE

(E) AB

SCALE: 1/2" = 1"
3LOWER SECTION

1' SHOULDER

2% MAX., 1% MIN

12'

2%2%
6H:1V 6H:1V

1' SHOULDER

+/- 8' (E) AC PAVEMENT

6"
LC

6"

6" 6"

2H:1V

+/- 2' +/- 2'

(E) AC

MIN. 6" CLASS II AGGREGATE BASE COMPACTED TO 95%

6" EXISTING SUBGRADE SCARIFIED
AND COMPACTED TO 95%

SHOULDER BACKING, CLASS II AGGREGATE BASE 90% COMPACTION
IF > 6" REBUILD SLOPE WITH NATIVE MATERIAL , THEN SHOULDER BACK

MIN. 6" CLASS II AGGREGATE BASE COMPACTED TO 95%

6" EXISTING SUBGRADE SCARIFIED
AND COMPACTED TO 95%

SHOULDER BACKING, CLASS II
AGGREGATE BASE 90%
COMPACTION

DRAINAGE DITCH, 6H:1V

EXISTING GROUND

GRIND AND REMOVE (E) 1" AC

(2) 4" YELLOW
LINES

2H:1V

4" WHITE
FOG LINE

4" WHITE
FOG LINE

3" AC

12-3



BIKES
PATH

DO NOT ENTER

BIKES
ONLY

62+60

57+00

58+00

59+00

60+00

61+00

62+00

65+00

66+00

67+00

68
+0

0

69+00

64+50

X

X

X

X

X

RAMP

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20' C1.0

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

MATCHLINE A

1

SHEET NOTES
CONFORM SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING AC PAVEMENT AND
CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, TYP.

REMOVE EXISTING AC DIKE

PARALLEL CURB RAMP PER CSP A88A/C1.0

RAISE UTILITY RIM TO GRADE

AC DIKE

REGRADE LOW POINT TO DRAIN NORTH

REPLACE AND RELOCATE 3 WOOD BOLLARDS WITH 3
REMOVABLE FLEXIBLE BOLLARDS
ROCK SLOPE PROTECTION

REMOVE AND RECONSTRUCT FENCE

GRIND (E) 1" AC PAVEMENT AND NEW 3" AC PAVEMENT
OVERLAY
END FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

2

7

4

6

5

20
'

12
'

8'

3

8

9

1

11

10

4.
4'

4.
4' 6'

6'

12-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE WAY DO NOT ENTER SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB,  GUTTER & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM=638.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKES ELEC BIKES ONLY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC INV=636.81 OUT(FALL)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP INV=636.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL DIRT CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR TREE  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE  HOLE  C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST TRAFFIC BARRIERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH RIM=642.85 INV=637.05 18" IN INV=636.95 24" OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP*

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK/ RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB, GUTTER, & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK/ RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB  & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE CONTINUES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB, GUTTER, & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LINE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEYER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX  LOCATION SSMH SS74-41*

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX  LOCATION HEADWALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 7922*

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK BEHIND CONC  HEADWALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD INLET*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD INLET*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD INLET*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSIC CENTER*

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX  LOCATION OUTFALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX  LOCATION OUTFALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS* TO  SS73-3-2*

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP* TO  OUTFALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SD INLETS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SD INLETS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



53+00

54+00

55+00

56+00

57+00

69+00

70+00

71+00

72
+0

0

73
+0

0

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20'

C1.1

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

1

SHEET NOTES
WIDEN PAVEMENT FOR 4' X 20' PULLOUT WITH 20' TAPERS ON
EACH SIDE AT CREST
REMOVE AND RECONSTRUCT FENCE

UPSLOPE DRAINAGE SWALE

1

2

3

MATCHLINE A

MATCHLINE B

12'

8'

2

3

12'

12-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP INV=603.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP INV=601.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



49+00

50+00

51+00

52+00

53+00

73
+0

0

74
+0

0

75+00

76
+0

0

77+00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20' C1.2

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

1

SHEET NOTES
REMOVE AND RECONSTRUCT FENCE

EXTEND DRAINAGE SWALE TO CLOSED DEPRESSION. SLOPE
5% TYP
UPSLOPE SWALE

1

2

3

 MATCHLINE C

MATCHLINE B

2
3

12
'

8'

12-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP INV=550.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE CONTINUES

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



46
+0

0

47
+0

0

48+00

49+00

50+00
76

+0
0

77+00

78+00

79+00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20' C1.3

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

1

SHEET NOTES
UPSLOPE SWALE

ASPHALT OVERSIDE DRAIN SIMILAR TO CALTRANS STD PLAN
D87D/C1.3
PROTECT EXISTING STORM DRAIN IN PLACE

40' X 100' SOIL DISPOSAL AREA #1. PLACE EXCESS SOIL IN
THIN LIFTS < 2FT AND BLEND INTO NATIVE SLOPES

1

2

3

4

 MATCHLINE C

MATCHLINE D

2

3

8'

4

12'

12-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP INV=545.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP INV=550.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE CONTINUES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



42+00

43
+0

0

44+00

45+00

46
+0

0

79+00

80+00

81+00

82+00

83+00

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20'

C1.4

AG 

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

MATCHLINE D

MATCHLINE E

8'

12'

12-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"  FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  TRIBUTARY*

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



39
+0

0

40+00

41+00

42+00

43
+0

0

83+00

84+00

85+00

86+00

87
+0

0

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20' C1.5

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

1

SHEET NOTES
DRAINAGE SWALE ON UPHILL SIDE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT PULLOUT

1

2
MATCHLINE E

MATCHLINE F

8'

12'

4'

2

12-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"  FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PULLOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



35
+0

0

36
+0

0
37

+0
0

38
+0

0

87
+0

0

88
+0

0

89
+0

0

90
+0

0

91
+0

0

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20' C1.6

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

1
SHEET NOTES

DRAINAGE SWALE1

MATCHLINE F

MATCHLINE G

12'

8'

12-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" CMP INV=514.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB GR=516.47±INV=513.64 (10" CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



BIKES
SLOW

ROAD XING

31
+0

0

32
+0

0

33
+0

0

34
+0

0

35
+0

0

91
+0

0

92
+0

0

93+00

94+00

95+00
SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20' C1.7

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

1

SHEET NOTES
CONFORM SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING AC PAVEMENT, TYP.1

MATCHLINE G

MATCHLINE H 

8'

12'

12-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE PATH  AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) ELEC  BOX's

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAY  RIGHT" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB GR=455.60±INV=453.95±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB GR=455.20±INV=453.30±INV=453.20±

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMP INV=450.22 OUT INTO RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"   CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKES SLOW"  MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW/ FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



BIKES
SLOW

ROAD XING

BIKES
SLOW

30+00

31
+0

0

24+25

20+00

21+00

22+00

23+00

24+00

95+70

94+00

95+00

X

X

X

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20'

C1.8

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

2

2

1

1

 M
ATCHLINE H

 MATCHLINE I

3

3

SHEET NOTES
START EP TAPER TO EXISTING PATH

END EP TAPER TO EXISTING PATH

CONFORM SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING AC PAVEMENT, TYP.

REMOVE AND RECONSTRUCT FENCE 4' FROM PATH

1

2

3

4

3

4

12'

12'

12-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP CROSS TRAFFIC DOES NOT STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE PATH  AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH CONC  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) ELEC  BOX's

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP CROSS TRAFFIC DOES NOT STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAY  RIGHT" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOG  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE  YELLOW LINE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOG  STRIPE,  TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAY  IN LANE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT PASS" & PATH NARROWS"  SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT PASS SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GAS LINE 7'± DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS98-4-2* RIM=423.30 INV=417.70 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMP INV=450.22 OUT INTO RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"   CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN  BIKE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW  LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE  YELLOW LINE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD XING MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE  YELLOW LINE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO  SS98-4-1*

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKES SLOW"  MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKES SLOW" MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW/ FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW/ FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SS



15+00

16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20' C1.9

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

1

SHEET NOTES
TRIM TREES AND BUSHES TO MAINTAIN 1' HORIZONTAL AND 9'
VERTICAL CLEARANCE, PER FHWA STANDARDS

RAISE UTILITY COVER TO FINISHED GRADE

DRAINAGE SWALE

1

2

3

 M
ATCHLIN

E J

 MATCHLINE I

12
'

2

2

3

1

12-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS98-4-2* RIM=423.30 INV=417.70 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS98-4-3* RIM=416.88 INV=412.08 (6" IN) INV=411.48 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFP ON  CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDWD TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-1-1* RIM=406.14 INV=401.24 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW  LANE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW  LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM SS98-4-4* ABANDONED*

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SS



10
+0

0

11
+0

0

12+00

13+00

14+00

15+00

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20' C1.10

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

1

 M
ATCHLIN

E J

MATCHLINE K

SHEET NOTES
TRIM TREES AND BUSHES TO MAINTAIN 1' HORIZONTAL AND 9'
VERTICAL CLEARANCE, PER FHWA STANDARDS

RAISE UTILITY COVER TO FINISHED GRADE

1

2

1

1

2

2

12'

12-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDWD TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-1-1* RIM=406.14 INV=401.24 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDWD TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-2-1* RIM=397.59 INV=392.29 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-2-2* RIM=394.04 INV=388.34 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE  HOLE  C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 42"  BAY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL  ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
393.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



BIKES

ONLY BIKES

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+
00

10
+0

0

RAMP

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20'

C1.11

AG

RC

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

3

MATCHLINE K

MATCHLINE L

SHEET NOTES
TRIM TREES AND BUSHES TO MAINTAIN 1' HORIZONTAL AND 9'
VERTICAL CLEARANCE, PER FHWA STANDARDS

RAISE UTILITY COVER TO FINISHED GRADE

PROTECT EXISTING TREE TRUNK IN PLACE

EXCAVATE ROCK OUTCROPS TO 2H:1V

1

2

3

4

1

2

4

12'

12-15

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS TRAFFIC AHEAD" REDUCE SPEED" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-3-1* RIM=385.24 INV=380.24 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  BUCKEYE  TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" BAY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 24" BAY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-3-2* RIM=379.55 INV=374.15 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP  AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HISTORIC  BLDG (7371)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)  BFP  RSR's

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE PATH" BIKES E BIKE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" &  NO PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  BARRIER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER HOUSE"



BIKES

ONLY BIKES

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

RAMP

RAMP

SCALE:

GRADING PLAN
1" = 20' C1.12

XX

XX

18164

G
R

AD
IN

G
 P

LA
N

020' 10' 20' 40'

1" = 20'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

1

MATCHLINE L

1

2

2

SHEET NOTES
CONFORM SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK,
TYP

CONFORM SMOOTHLY TO EXISTING AC PAVEMENT, TYP

PROTECT EXISTING HISTORIC BUILDING

WIDEN GRAVEL

WIDEN ASPHALT CONCRETE

DRAINAGE SWALE

1

2

3

4

5

6

2

6

5

4

3

10'
12'

12-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
HISTORIC  BLDG (7371)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)  BFP  RSR's

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE PATH" BIKES E BIKE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" &  NO PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'± HIGHWOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRONG WAY"  NO ENTRY" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANES MERGE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  BARRIER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO  GLENN COOLIDGE  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN COOLIDGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB  & GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZEBRA  STRIPED  CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE YELLOW  LINE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION SSMH SS114-1-1*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SSMH SS114-1-2*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER HOUSE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN COOLIDGE DRIVE BIKE LANE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT



BIKES

ONLY

BIKE
S

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES
PATH

DO NOT
ENTER BIKESONLY

BIKES
SLOW ROA

D XING

BIKES
SLOW

ROAD XING

24+25

5+00

6+
00

7+
00

8+00

9+00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00
14+00

15+00
16+00

17+00

18+00

19+00

20+00

21+00

22+0023+00
24+0095+70

65+00 66+00

68+00

70+00

72+00

74+00

76+00

78+00

80+00

82+00
84+00

86+00

88+00

90+00

92+00

94+00

62+60

30+00

32+00

34
+0

0

36+00

38+00

40+00

42+00

44+00

46+00

48+00

50+00
52+00

54+00

56+00

58+00

60+0062+00

64+50

SCALE:

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
1" = 150' C2.0

XX

XX

18164

ER
O

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN

0150' 75' 150' 300'

1" = 150'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

RANCH VIEW ROAD

RANCH VIEW/FARM ROAD

MEYER DRIVE

SHEET NOTES
INSTALL STRAW WATTLE AT EDGE OF PAVEMENT ON
DOWNHILL SIDE PER CALTRANS STD T56/C2.0
INLET PROTECTION SEDIMENT FILTER BAG PER CALTRANS
STD T64/C2.0
INSTALL 8' WIDE EROSION CONTROL BLANKET & HYDROSEED
PER CALTRANS STD T54/C2.0
FARM BOWL AREA FOR ONSITE SOIL PLACEMENT, SMOOTH TO
MATCH EXISTING CONTOURS, PLACE AS DIRECTED BY
UNIVERSITY REPRESENTATIVE. COVER WITH 2" WEED FREE
STRAW MULCH AND SURROUND WITH FIBER ROLLS
SIMILAR TO NUMBER 4 ABOVE

STAGING AREA

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

3

3

1

1

2

1

1

2

2

4 6

5

12-17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP*

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"   CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text
393.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN COOLIDGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEYER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD INLET*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD INLET*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD INLET*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD*

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW/ FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW/ FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW ROAD



BIKES

ONLY

BIKE
SONL
Y

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES
ONLY

BIKES
ONLY

BIKESPATH
DO NOT

ENTER

BIKESONLY

BIKESSLOW

ROAD XING

BIKESSLOW

ROAD XING

R
AM

P

R
AM

P

RAMP

62+60

30+00

32+00

34+00

36+00

38+00
40+0042+00

44+00
46+00

48+00

50+00

52+00

54+0056+00
58+00

60+00

62+00

95+70

65+00

66+00

68+00 70+00 72+00

74+00 76+00 78+00
80+00

82+00

84+00 86+00
88+00

90+00

92+00

94+00

ENTERDO NOT

ENTE
R DO NO

T

ONL
Y

ONLY

STOP

ONL
Y

ONL
Y

ONLY

ENTER
ONLY

ONLYDO NOT

ONLY

24+25

5+00

6+00

8+00

10+00

12+00

14+00

16+00

18+00
20+00

22+00

24+00

BIKES

ONLY

BIKE
SONL
Y

BIKES

ONLY

BIKES
ONLY

R
AM

P

R
AM

P

ONL
Y

ONLY

STOP

ONLY

5+00

6+00

7+00

BIKESPATH
DO NOT

ENTER

BIKESONLY

RAMP

ENTER
ONLY

ONLYDO NOT

62+60

60+00

61+00

62+00

65+00

66
+0

0

67+00

BIKESSLOW
ROAD XING

ENTERDO NOT

ENTE
R DO NO

T

ONL
Y

ONL
Y

ONLY

30+00
31+00

24+25 24+00

95+70

95+00

SCALE:

SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN
1" = 200'

C3.0

AG

RC

18164

SI
G

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 S
TR

IP
IN

G
PL

AN
S 

AN
D

 D
ET

AI
LS

0200 100 200 400

1" = 200'

CHECKED BY:

DRAWN BY:

SHEET

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

43210

R
EV

.
BY

D
AT

E

JOB NUMBER:

by MME, INC.  Engineer retains all right and title.  No part may be reproduced in any fashion or medium without the express written permission of the Engineer.These drawings are Instruments of Service, issued for a one-time, single use by the Owner.  The entire contents of these Drawings are Copyright c 2019

50
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
R

AW
IN

G
S

R
C

3/
28

/1
9

PR
EL

IM
IN
A
R
Y

N
O
T

FO
R

C
O
N
ST

R
U
C
TI
O
N

PR
EP

AR
ED

 A
T 

TH
E 

R
EQ

U
ES

T 
O

F

G
R

EA
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
 - 

PH
AS

E 
II

U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 O
F 

C
AL

IF
O

R
N

IA
, S

AN
TA

 C
R

U
Z

11
56

 H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T
SA

N
TA

 C
R

U
Z,

 C
A 

95
06

4

C
IV

IL
+S

TR
U

C
TU

R
AL

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

22
4 

W
al

nu
t A

ve
, S

ui
te

 B
 S

an
ta

 C
ru

z,
 C

A 
95

06
0

Ph
on

e 
(8

31
) 4

26
-3

18
6 

w
w

w
.m

-m
e.

co
m

C-3.0
3

C-3.0
2

C-3.0
1

1

2

3 

3

SCALE:

DETAIL 3
1" = 20'

4

7

1

1

NEW STRIPING
EXISTING STRIPING

LEGEND (THIS SHEET)
1. ALL STRIPING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CALTRANS

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD PLANS (2018) AND ALL APLLICABLE ERRATA, AND THE 2014
CALIFORNIA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (LATEST REVISION OF THE 2014 CA MUTCD)

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, PAINT THERMOPLASTIC STRIPING AND PAVEMENT MARKERS SHALL BE
FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

3. ALL NEW STRIPING, PAVEMENT LEGEND AND SYMBOL MARKINGS SHALL BE THERMOPLASTIC.

4. ALL SIGN CALL-OUTS ARE PER THE 2014 CA MUTCD, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

5. ALL NEW SIGNS SHALL BE STANDARD COLORS PER MUTCD REQUIREMENTS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. ALL SIGNS SHALL BE MINIMUM HIP STYLE III SHEETING TO MEET CURRENT FHWA REFLECTIVITY
REQUIREMENTS.

7. ALL GREEN MARKING SHALL BE PREFORMED GREEN THERMOPLASTIC

PAVEMENT DELINEATION GENERAL NOTES

NEW BIKE LANE ARROW

NEW LIMIT LINE (STOP LINE)

NEW PAVEMENT LEGEND, TYP.

EXISTING SIGN

NEW SIGN

INSTALL NEW SIGN PANEL AND POST

7

REINSTALL EXISTING SIGN PANEL ON NEW POST.   SIGN
TO BE INSTALLED  MIN. 2' FROM EDGE OF PATH

"BIKE PATH", "BIKES E BIKE" SIGN

3

3

2 

2

3 

339

SCALE:

DETAIL 2
1" = 20'SCALE:

DETAIL 1
1" = 20'

"PEDESTRIANS USE
FARM ROAD" SIGN (B)

R9-7 (A)

2 

3

3

1

3

3

3

2

4
6

5

5 

6 4

6 4

8 

3 

3
5

6

4 6

4

1

R9-3, "PEDESTRIANS USE FARM
ROAD" SIGN (A)

SHEET NOTES
CONFORM NEW STRIPING TO EXISTING STRIPING

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE AT CENTERLINE OF PATH.  TWO
4" LINES SET 12" APART
4" WHITE LINE AT 2" FROM EDGE OF PAVEMENT

6' BIKE LANE

8'  BIKE LANE

6' PEDESTRIAN LANE

REMOVE EXISTING SIGN AND POST

DOUBLE 4" WHITE LINE

REPLACE AND RELOCATE 3 (E) WOOD POST TRAFFIC
BARRIERS WITH  REMOVABLE FLEXIBLE BOLLARD, TYP.

OBSTRUCTION PAVEMENT MARKINGS PER CA MUTCD

TYPE Q SURFACE MOUNTED FLEXIBLE OBJECT MARKER

RESTRIPE LOADING DOCK WARNING

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

64+50

39 MODIFIED CALTRANS STRIPING DETAIL #39
6" STRIPE MODIFIED TO 4", WHITE LINES

21A
MODIFIED CALTRANS STRIPING DETAIL #21
SPACE BETWEEN LINES MODIFIED TO 12",
YELLOW LINES

R9-3, "PEDESTRIANS USE FARM
ROAD" SIGN

7

R1-1 (18" X 18")

R4-8b (MOD)

R1-1 (30" X 30")

39

39

39

39

39

39

39

21A

21A

21A

TYPE Q (CA) SURFACE MOUNTED FLEXIBLE
OBJECT MARKER

21 CALTRANS STRIPING DETAIL #21, WHITE LINE

21

ONLY NEW PAVEMENT MARKINGS WORDS, TYP.

39

39

39

39

39

21A

21A

"CROSS TRAFFIC AHEAD"
"REDUCE SPEED" SIGN

9

GREEN PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC, TYP.

"ONE WAY
DO NOT ENTER"

"BIKES"
"ELEC BIKES ONLY"
SIGN

FRO
M

TO

KEEP

LEFT

R4-8B (MOD)
24" X 36"

SIGN (C)
12" X 18"

KEEP
LEFT RIGHT

SIGN LEGEND

R9-7
(12" X 18")

"DAY USE ONLY" SIGN

"DAY USE ONLY" SIGN

R1-1 R9-3
(18" X 18")

SIGN (A)
12" X 18"

PEDESTRIANS
        USE
       FARM
       ROAD

SIGN (B)
12" X 18"

PEDESTRIANS
        USE
       FARM
       ROAD

PEDS LEFT
BIKES RIGHT
SIGN (C)

11

11

R9-3

R9-3 11

12

6 @ 20' SPACING
ADJACENT TO
FARM ROAD

11

12-18

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP CROSS TRAFFIC DOES NOT STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE PATH  AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH CONC  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) ELEC  BOX's

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP CROSS TRAFFIC DOES NOT STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAY  RIGHT" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOG  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE  YELLOW LINE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOG  STRIPE,  TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB GR=455.60±INV=453.95±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB GR=455.20±INV=453.30±INV=453.20±

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" CMP INV=514.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB GR=516.47±INV=513.64 (10" CMP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP INV=545.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CMP INV=550.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  PINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"  FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE WAY DO NOT ENTER SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP INV=603.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP INV=601.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB,  GUTTER & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM=638.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKES ELEC BIKES ONLY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC INV=636.81 OUT(FALL)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP INV=636.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL DIRT CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR TREE  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE  HOLE  C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST TRAFFIC BARRIERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDMH RIM=642.85 INV=637.05 18" IN INV=636.95 24" OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK/ RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB, GUTTER, & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK/ RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB  & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAY  IN LANE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT PASS" & PATH NARROWS"  SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DO NOT PASS SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" GAS LINE 7'± DEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS98-4-2* RIM=423.30 INV=417.70 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS98-4-3* RIM=416.88 INV=412.08 (6" IN) INV=411.48 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFP ON  CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDWD TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-1-1* RIM=406.14 INV=401.24 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDWD TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-2-1* RIM=397.59 INV=392.29 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-2-2* RIM=394.04 INV=388.34 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE  HOLE  C7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 42"  BAY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS TRAFFIC AHEAD" REDUCE SPEED" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-3-1* RIM=385.24 INV=380.24 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"  BUCKEYE  TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAY TREE DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" BAY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL 24" BAY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH SS106-3-2* RIM=379.55 INV=374.15 (12" THRU)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL  ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL ARROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP  AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HISTORIC  BLDG (7371)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)  BFP  RSR's

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE PATH" BIKES E BIKE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" &  NO PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'± HIGHWOOD FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WRONG WAY"  NO ENTRY" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE LANES MERGE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  BARRIER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CMP INV=450.22 OUT INTO RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN  BIKE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
393.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO  GLENN COOLIDGE  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN COOLIDGE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB  & GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZEBRA  STRIPED  CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PULLOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE CONTINUES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE CONTINUES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB, GUTTER, & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LINE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEYER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX  LOCATION SSMH SS74-41*

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX  LOCATION HEADWALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG 7922*

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW  LANE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE YELLOW  LINE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW  LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE  YELLOW LINE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE FOG STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD XING MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE  YELLOW LINE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK BEHIND CONC  HEADWALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUSIC CENTER*

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX  LOCATION OUTFALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX  LOCATION OUTFALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOCATION SSMH SS114-1-1*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SSMH SS114-1-2*

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM SS98-4-4* ABANDONED*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO  SS98-4-1*

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  TRIBUTARY*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS* TO  SS73-3-2*

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP* TO  OUTFALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SD INLETS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SD INLETS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SS*

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKES SLOW"  MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKES SLOW" MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW/ FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW/ FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER HOUSE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN COOLIDGE DRIVE BIKE LANE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HISTORIC  BLDG (7371)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)  BFP  RSR's

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE PATH" BIKES E BIKE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" &  NO PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO  PEDESTRIANS" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC  BARRIER POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO  GLENN COOLIDGE  DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB  & GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC  WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZEBRA  STRIPED  CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FARM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE YELLOW  LINE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LANE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER HOUSE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE WAY DO NOT ENTER SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB,  GUTTER & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM=638.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKES ELEC BIKES ONLY SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"  OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC INV=636.81 OUT(FALL)*

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP INV=636.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL DIRT CHANNELS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR TREE  DRIPLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORE  HOLE  C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POST TRAFFIC BARRIERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK/ RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB, GUTTER, & SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL CONC CURB  & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CG

AutoCAD SHX Text
FC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'± HIGHPOST & WIRE  FENCE CONTINUES

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW LINE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEYER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK BEHIND CONC  HEADWALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX  LOCATION OUTFALL*

AutoCAD SHX Text
639.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC  BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP CROSS TRAFFIC DOES NOT STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH CONC  CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3) ELEC  BOX's

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP CROSS TRAFFIC DOES NOT STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAY  RIGHT" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOG  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE  YELLOW LINE  STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOG  STRIPE,  TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAY  IN LANE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN  BIKE PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT MEADOW  BIKE PATH  AC PVMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD XING MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKES SLOW"  MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
XING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH VIEW/ FARM ROAD



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

>-
rn 

0 
w 
(/) 
-

> 
w 
[l' 

y 
u 
::, 
...J 
<( 
0... 

<(
(/)
(/)
>-
...J 
<(

I >-
om 
w 
1-0 
<(W 
_JZ 
::::JC) 
u-
_J (/) 
<(W 

uo 

0::
0 
(/) 
-

> 
0::
w 
0... 
::::J
(/) 

_J 
<( 
z 
0 -
I-
u 
z 
::::J
LL

I-
z 
<( 
I-
_J 
::::J 
(/) 
z 
0 
u 

z: 
0 

I
� 
0 
a.. 
(/') 
z: 
<C 
� 
I-
i.... 
0 

0 
w 
(/)-
> 
w 
0::

w 
I-
<( 
0 

0...-
>-

(/)-
z 
z 
w 
y 

>-
rn 

0 
w 
� 
u 
w 
:r: 
u 

R/W 

5' 

POC RW No. 1 
\(TYPE 1A, 

CASE 1) 
' 

OG __ ___..,.- -----
--- -

,, 
C

" 

LINE 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
6' I 6' 

PG 
�L L 

1 . 5% 
--

,.____ - - - ----

I 

CHAIN LINK 
FENCE (TYPE 3)

1 ' 

6' 4' 

I \\...---,--1--------::--,-='""'�-
�--'- - -

�--

POC RW No. 2 
(TYPE 1A, 
CASE 1) 

1-
z: 
w 
::E 
I
� 
<C 
a.. 
w 
Cl "c" 1+83.oo TO "c" 2+86.80 

<C 
z: 
� 
0 
u... 

.. 

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 
USERNAME => ape I uck 
DGN F I LE => RTC-X. dwg 

II 

C
,, 

LINE 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

Var Var 

PG 

r7 1 . 5%
---

I

V
CHAIN LINK 
FENCE (TYPE 3)

SEE CHANTICLEER POC 
(Br. No 36-xxxx) 
GENERAL PLAN Sht 

FOR Typ Sec 

OG 
--------

---------------�-- -----
--

-

"c" 2+86.80 ro "c" 10+66.80 

CHANTICLEER Ave POC 

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 
IS IN INCHES 

0 
I I 

1 
I I 

2 
I I 

3 
I 

R/W 

1 0' 

POC RW No. 3 \ 
(TYPE 1A, 

CASE 1) 

I 
----------- -

,, C,, 

Dist COUNTY ROUTE 

05 SCR 1 

POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

13.6/14.9 1 0 147 

65% SUBMITTAL�---==:::,,.__ 
REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER DATE 

",>
l'-oFESSio,v,,<

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

,,;:, <" 
:::, "t 
"' ---------' z 

c, ----- I f'7 � No. �
______________ _,,\ 

,,. Exp. J..,. -THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR I TS OFFICERS .,. / ..-
OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR J';- CIVIL/� 
THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED .<111; OF CALI>�'
COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

MARK THOMAS 

3000 OAK ROAD, SUITE 650 

WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1523 PACIFIC AVENUE 
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95090 

LINE 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
6' 

I 

---- -

6' 

PG 
1 . 5% 
--

CHAIN LINK 
FENCE (TYPE 3)

V
POC RW No. 4

(TYPE 1A, 
CASE 1) 

- - - - OG ---------------

"c" 10+66. 80 TO "c" 11 +61 . 86 

TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS 
NO SCALE 

X-9

UNIT 0000 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 05120002281 

0, 
-
I 

L 

Cl. 0,<( n
I .,

N LO 

11'11' 
00
LJJ LJJ
I- I
I- 1-

00
...J ...J 
Q. Q.

LJJ LJJ 
I- ::::!E
<C -

0 1-

z o

'=' 0 
c,:, I
�o 
"' 0 
>- I
�o 
_J 0 

13-1



X 

0 >- w 
(/) -

0 > 
w w 
(/) 0::-
> w

5%w I-
[l' <( 

0 

0% 

X 
� 
u 0...-
_J >-

-5%<(
0... (/J 
<(

-
z (/J z (/J 

>- w 
_J � 
<(

1 ,. 

I >- >-om 
w rn 
1-0 
<(W 0 
_JZ w 
::::JC) � 
u- u 
_J (/) w 
<(W :r: 
uo u

0::
X 0 

(/)-
> 
0::
w
0... 
::::> 
(/) 

_J 
<( 
z 
0-
I-
u 
z 

130 LL

I-
z 
<( 
I-
_J 
::::J �� (/)
z n . 
0 UJ u -

,,., 0 ,-

X 

0 ,-
z: -

' '. �.,,,,,_,,, 0 120 ;.,. n �--
� x"' _:.. I- · > -

<C 
,- - . - � 

I-
� + w 1./' 
0 
a... - I ,,n%, /" 

(/') ..... I • 

z: � -----
<C _,,, '--- --

� 
I-

u... 
0 

I- 11 0
z: 
w 
::E 
I-
� 
<C 
a... 
w 
Cl 

I 
.. <C

100 -
z: 
� 
0 
u...-

X _J 
• • <C 

u 

u... 
0 STATION 1 2 
w .. 
I-

'
Exe 

<C CY I- Emb(/') 

7/2/2010 USERNAME => apa I uckBORDER LAST REVISED DGN FI LE => RTC-PS. dwg 

' . • s-% � t e:=FW-''" �

� • s-% I L gw/" �� . 

-� " ' 
LO It:) . .
� 
N le�

0 ,- u 1•-·-
· > . > 

� Q) ... � 
'.J.'. 

. 
�

/0,/'
,I � I 

,..., .,_

I � 
' ' � ./

.l-2 .ue,,..... ../

.,,,.. ,,,... 
./' _/ 

./' ../ 

1../ 

-
---

f"'lt:' / - -

3 4 

� 

c.o 
u 

.,. 
ex: 
' 

r::-

u � 
.,,,,. . 

1;;:; 
n 
. 
. -

N Q) 

...,.. . 

---
� '\ 

., -

_...-
../ 

" 

-

-� 
/\ 

/ \ 
\ ,_ 

-
m 

, __
. 

u. 
-<> 
.J

i-... ./ 

,.,. '

c.o 
u 

"' 
"'" 
T 

0 

...... v.

0.. n
r'1-

,-
· >

- -
,-
+ w

,.,. 
--:-. \j\.,
~ 

-----

C
·-
-

/ 
/ 

,-_JI 
l • - ..:-::.. - - 1----

-..J 

,- .
�" . 

' 

.:,e)t}u 
AVI 

5 

R - JQ.

C I INE 

,:. 

s··-
.---■ 

-· -■■--

u m 
--- . 

� 
n ,-
,-. -
N Q) 
ID ' . ' -

...1.-1 

I C

. ·-
- -

" 
.

t"( VI

,- X • S � ~ 
W~·

- J

I 
I 

\ ,' 
'---- ,' 

r I 

' L------=J. 
_L 

1:n..u.n1 

- --
m I, 

,-- -:. 
. 

u ,�

..L l 

-

:v-A· 

� - 90'

' • C:?(; I ' • 0 L ��w._Jr-

!l.x IS OF t-<OT A I I 
�. c:r�t e:+W-.'" 

... - ... 
I - •• 

C -

-■ .... 
-■ ..... " 

. 
. . . 

'""'..! 

f1) ,-

•'J 

. --
• Q) 
'J -

-

( 

t 

, 
-

--
I, 

=-

V. 

.J 

C' 

JN ...... _./ 
C' / '

"'" ..,.. 
c.o c.o 

,.... r 
"'" ex: 
' T 

(' 

:";-A-Mt 

c.o 
n ( ;;.. 

>. . 
· > � 
- � ,-

' 
w 

-
. -

s;t- Q)
l 

-
-.uu% 1 ..... -1-

-- V(• ----
........ 

--......... 

� ----

\ � ......
\ --......... 
\ '-

\ 
-cH \NT I CLE 

D/"'\r 
,., C 
. ·-

~-

-· -""
'" I IL 

L r11 t. 

SB NB 
C::: R 1 �D /, 

/ I . 
�-- --......... 
/ ....... 

I --......... 
I � 
I. ......
\ --......... 1 

\ 
/ 

,-./ 

' ------ I 

�ii..� 

I 11.-1 P"IP" N .A e ....... -
" -" I I ._ I -

\.., LI nl:.. 

� 
/ 

/ 
-.JI 

--......... '-
.....___, 

-......... 
_R -.........

' • C:?(;' • 0 

• • "'?{;

I-' G 

9s:-� --....;;;o 
--......... 

, 

I 

1. 

� ....... 

-......... 
--......... 

-
/ '-

,--- -� 
/ 

_r 
I 

L l"T"\al /r-

L C-T\" /c• L... I ••I 

'\ 

...... 
--......... 

....... 

-......... 
-......... 

-./ 
/ 

6 7 8 9 10 

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 0 1 2 3 UNIT IS IN INCHES I I I I I I I 

� 

� 

1 1 ') . . 

0 0 

-, - .. .
n n 

- ...::....u:, 
"' 

� s:t 
· > · >--

� - r--- -
0, n 

TW T w n N 

-, ,-- ,.._ ,.._ 
I ,- ,-

-.2..--Q .g* :... ,- ,-� 
....... _ 0 · > · >

� 
. 

--......... .., :::::: .., 
I"... ':sl + w + w 

...__ ·••..,; cr._-
-.....-� I 

--.........-1 ·"""
--

Dist COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

05 SCR 1 1.3.6/14.9 30 

65% SUBMITTAL
,,,...
,,,... 

lloFESS/ O
,v REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER DATE 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR I TS OFFICERS 

OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 

THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED 

COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

<) <;> -<I( 

,,;:, <" 
:::, "t 
"' z -

C) f'7 
w No. "' 
"' :0

ii Exp. ) I} 
"';- C I V I L/� 

-'111; OF CALI>�' 

-

MARK THOMAS SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REGIONAL 
3000 OAK ROAD TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
SUITE 650 1523 PACIFIC AVENUE 
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597 SANTA CRUZ, CA 95090 

5% 

0% 

-5%

130 

120 

;:::.,g - -

... 

"' 

1 1 

0000 

WI .r,1 ... 1 I ...- ■ - - - ·-- n I•- - - -

l■ n- l"-.i - I - ... A "T" I "' I " .... 
v■ ._ ...... .. .. I IV- I ., 

--· - ' ' • . ,. --
,.J\..,f-'\ >- i:::.. • I lU r r L r .JU 

\l e- :._t; 1 " i::;.•

12 

PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 

11 0 

A,..,. r"'I A--M-
100

�s -:2 
TOTAL 

05120002281 

0, 

I 
L 

Cl. -
<C LOI ..
Nv- -
11'11' 
00
lJJ lJJ
f- f-
f- f-

00 
....J ....J 
0.. 0..
lJJ lJJ 
f- ::::!E
<C -

0 f-

z 00 
lfl 

0
- I > 

0w "' 0 
>- I lfl 

0<( 
_J 

0 
13-2



X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

0 >- w 

rn (/)-
0 > 
w w 

(/) 0:: -
> w

w I-

0:: <t: 
0 

z 
a. w - >->- :::,

z -
z 
z z 
w >-
� :::,

C

I >- >-om 
w rn 
1-0 
<t: w 0 
_JZ w 

::::JC) � 
u- u 
_J (/) w 

<t: w :r: 
uo u

0:: 
0 
(/)-
> 
0:: 
w 
a. 
(/) 

_J 
<t: 
z 
0 
I-

u 
z 
::::J 
LL 

I-
z 
<t: 

_J 
::::J 
(/) 
z 
0 
u

z: 
0 

I-
<C 
I-
� 
0 
a.. 
(/') 
z: 
<C 
� 
I-

0 

I-
z: 
w 
::E 
I-
� 
<C 
a.. 
w
Cl 

<C 
.. 

z: 
� 
0 
u... 
_J 
<C 
u 

u... 
0 

w .. 
I-

'<C 
I-
(/') 

NOTE: 
FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA, CONTACT RIGHT OF WAY 
ENGINEERING AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE. 

I V' 
I I 
I I 
I

0 

It") 
lf) 

I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 

,y, 
I 
I 

� I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

� 

I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I! I 

II 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

\ ,--
I 

\ I

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

j I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ETW /
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

\ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I /! 
SAWCUT _/ f 

I : 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

1 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

ES 

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 
USERNAME => ape I uck 

DGN FI LE => RTC-C-1 . dwg 

J' 
� � 
u 

:: 

CB 

I 
I.,_ 

I 

I 

I t 
I 

Dist COUNTY ROUTE POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

ABBREVIATION: ABBREVIATION: 05 SCR 1 1.3.6/14.9 31 147 

C&G 
Rem 
sec 

CURB AND GUTTER 
REMOVE 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 

X 

CH NTICLEER POC 

X 

"SR1-T2"+77.67 

"SR 1 -T 2 "_-t,:7-7-:;fY/ 
7 

R/W 
11 9. 55' Rt 

L 

8 

l 
I 

\ =r 
j CL 

V) 

<t 
"SR1-T2"+68.17 

ANGLE POINT 

CURVE DATA 

n 
D 

CD 

I 

I 
� 

\ 

\ 
\ 
I 
I 

l-;::=?!Xc=-:==-::�X =i==-=� 

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR I TS OFFICERS 

OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 

THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED 

COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

MARK THOMAS 

3000 OAK ROAD, SUITE 650 

WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1523 PACIFIC AVENUE 
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95090 

I 

PRC 1 .34. 21 'Rt "SR1 -T2 "+68. 62 
__ 

.,-��-""..>,/. _o _ �:�l�-
--------------

E C 
--

- - - ---i=-- =-e�ul'I I I -� -

�-1c:::-:::::-=-=-=-4 
I _J 

I 
I 
I 

-------
1 05 �-;��;t---;�s-��-�;;:. +�6
END SCC-C&G (TYPE A) 
Beg sec-CURB (TYPE C) 
END SW 
RAMP 

Rt "SR1-T2" +.35.66 

r----

· 44.59' t "SR1-T2"+70.66
N Rem C'�B/

� sec-cu�
\ 

( TYPE c) 

Ol 

CJ 
--

-"

---"--------=-
0

-----i��t��TH-let-EER A·v-e-----_g__ __ 

CD 

194.41' Rt "S +52.2.3 BC

A)/ 

SC�y (W = 28') 
SW _--1� - - �---;;:c::;:;;oUNTY R/ 

----- 194.74'Rt "SR1 T2"+45.61 

' ' ' ' 
........ _________ ... 150.95'Rt "SR1-T2"+21 .56 

EC 

4'Rt "SR1-T2"+24.11 

R1-T2"+16.11 

eg em SW/Beg 
CONFORM TO Exi 

184.4.3'Rt "SR1-T2"+ 
BC 

SW/ 
t 

.09 

CURVE 

Beg SCC-C 
115.54'Rt " Rl-12'+04.45 
END SCC-C& (TYPE B) 

(TYPE A) 
(TYPE B) No.@ R T NO ;THING EASTING 

,J. 
I I 
I 
I 

I I 

\ 
Beg scc-c& (TYPE A) 

�7-�6' Rt "SR1- 2" �---���7

ND Rem C&G/ 
Beg em CURB 

9�.66 Rt "SR1-T2' 
----€:tND Jem SW
96.7.3' Rt r-SR1-T2" +96.19 
Beg Rem · NCE 

Li) 

RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 
IS IN INCHES 

0 2 

1 45.00' 

2 32.00' 

3 38.63' 

4 45.00' 

3 UNIT 0000 

2-8.36' 92.831 6129781 .034 

264 ° 5?' 1 7" .75' 1 .38' 1820 34.493 61297.30.778 

156 ° 01 

18 ° 45 

' 1 4" 

'30" 

CONST 

1 5.27 

4.73' 

1820 ,34.493 61297.30.778 

1820�67.863 6129661 .385 

lO 
\ 

\ 
C 

\ \ 0
UCTIION I DEiflLS('\ I

CHANTICLEER Ave CUL-DE-SAC 

SCALE : 1 " = 1 0 ' 
C-1

PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 05120002281 

0, -
I 

L 

Cl. co 
<C LO 
I .. 

N LO 

11'11' 
00 ..., ..., 
I- I
I- 1-

00
_J _J
Q_ Q_ 

..., ..., 
I- ::::!E
<C -

0 1-

z o

'=' 0
c,:, I �o 
"' 0
>- I �o 
...J 0

13-3



X 

X 

X 

X 

>-rn 
0 
w 
(/) -
> 
w 
0:: 

->-
-
z 
z 

� 

I >-omw 
1-0 <t: w 
_JZ 
::::JC)u-_J (/) <t: w uo 

0:: 
0 
(/)-
> 
0:: w a. 
::::J 
(/) 

_J <t: z
0-
I-uz
::::J 
LL 

I-z <t:
I-
_J 
::::J 
(/) z 
0u 

z: 0
I-<C 
I-� 0 
a.. 

z: <C � 
I-
u... 
0
I-z: 
w 

I-� <C 
a.. 
w 
Cl 

<C 
z: �0 u... 

X __J 

<Cu 
u... 
0 

0 w 
(/)-
> w 
0:: 

w 
I-<t: 
0 

z 
w >-
z 

z>-

>-
rn 

0 w � u w 
:r: u 

.. 

w .. �-

.'

NOTES: 
1. FOR NOTES, LEGEND AND ABBREVIATIONS, SEE SHEET C-1.

2. FOR ACCURATE RIGHT OF WAY DATA, CONTACT RIGHT OF WAY
ENGINEERING AT THE DISTRICT OFFICE.

' ' I - -,

' 

Q.) 

� 

-
" 

a::: 

' 1 ,_ 
D ,� 

I 
\ 

\ 
' ' 

-

\ 
. � 

I 

\
I 

1/ --------
\ 

Dist COUNTY 

05 SCR 

ROUTE 

1 

POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

1.3.6/14.9 32 147 

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR I TS OFFICERS 

OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 

THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED 

COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

MARK THOMAS 

3000 OAK ROAD, SUITE 650 

WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1523 PACIFIC AVENUE 
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95090 

?I 
/ 

( 

'
w 

I /D )m 11 4 0 4 coNC

L---1-� _- /; ) ( 
-=---

w 

ASPH \ ' 

' 
\ 

> j

' 

_j 

� 
I-

I 

I 

I 

1 
.� 1 '\ 5 ,,;v-< / _ ___,----- -- ·· r-.. \ 

_1--� I 
I 

1 t-'3 4 1/ 

I � 
_ _____, :c- __ --,_}--,_:=--_-_-_)(c-_-_ � , 

,k 1 ;,-----
------

_______________ -----
------

1
\

/r,
n

;

l

zr-- � 
-

, 
1 ,,, _ � �'1J-" -zzi 

N�· · r \ i(/ \,,,a _ . , . I 1 01 . 6 ��
r(

;- __, 
� II \

_ 
� \ \ 5 0 7 \ V r>I 1 ('\ 8 0 4 ,\ � � I 

�h,-,h 1 ..... y' 7. 0.,0 ·Lt "c"+44. 89 
\ 

"'- ' - '· � ASP 8L--.--, --
l-• . �. L. .. c .. + 1 . 51 x \ � -;_/-::;::/ J.,.R;V{ L \ l'IIII I.: I--"�- 1\ , I . ·L--- e ,,.,, Gt•, � 17.oo'L+ "c"+48.28 1 1 1 4 0 9 1 

11 " ASP " , _ 1 Ii ' s�,J �
( NFO � TO fe9�\ \ \ -fRdl,, /bpm�ENCE t::.S pH 

I I I / \ 
� I "- '-.., - L--

" / \ � r-r-,8���-:�t "c"+44_96 \ _7-.cr6'Lt "C.:-+s·· .80 · .49'Rt "C'('�6&.8
J
3 

\ �b.,M.;·\1\..i---
"-.. 1,

\� 1?0.-11-1 �(t "(C'lt-DI _91'.}..!-\ --- __ _,_ SW L -----� 
7 END oee-"R w  No.1 .<!.... ·1 ® 

?" 
�

�e ·+'Re-n C&'/c;JBC/ ,\I/ 
( 

--- 7_.oo'L_t "_ps.3---:-<:m 
\ /

CHANTICLEER POC 14.49'Rt "c"+66.9.3 1 .11 'Lt "c"+ 5-.-'='� ' L,� �-- '-----l._, 

) Begs ,�-_&G (_.YPE Vi-)/ I I\ \ ___ ---+--------;,,k-=----- --1-'-""":1 -.. ,, .. �o.1 r --;--
--1----

L \ r1 � Rem FENCE \.,. \ l \
COUNTY R'A I 

' 1N- ORM IO Ei3 i s t : 
\.' 

I____....-;' "' ; I... / / \ / -,-- \ - \ l ------ - - -......_ � ,_ Cl. :::::a---=..::::=-== - - : ': l ' - -

"-. '\ '\ 
\�

� y �- I / . \_ . . . ' �, I r '\ " " " \ \ - ,. > � ....1- 'Tl\. o·

-�✓ 

I \\0 -
� W / // \. ?: . '>. 1• ---- . 

\ ";-' l---"' ":C n - I "- , C LI NE r-.. '· u "> , � _ \ . -- - 1 - -: ~
, 

/1 '-\
\ 

-. 

� ('v'"l'\' A "- ----- � ,____.,, �,i .._,, \ \1 ;\) � "" �r- ,_ \ .... _ � Ic-c=-co i:B RAMt-' '\.���')' :; x·--· 
- , - ' / j N �- , 1, h.. .

' ( .\
� 

' X /U " To-, ' L____ / ____ ...... ------ ., 
I / - "" x�'. ' '

J TY'"""r- � ... J -. )I; "...._ ...,,�u \ / \.'-I ••• :·.,, ......... ::.� ___ ,''.:' ' �- ' M • ,,, 
�/ '-,/ ,.., .l:-"" 

f......... '-""' 
'vN ,_._. J _,.. .,... . . · · · � " "' � •. ., ........ --.. - ...... • • • ··� " 1 '- ·· : � ,, ":;l,! - / r - 7 �---......_ -

� 
� � --� 97 '1-<'t "C ·�":-§ � �� ':.__--� . -, 

' 
- 'c . . . . / I ., • , � ., ., I ....., J r '-...._ ........ �........ -. ,?::-,. ........... - -� 

' 1 Beg PLANT I NG � L------=-- - i0- - ---- --- ------� :§.�_ .
1

/ / -----\- ______ ---�'/}-----�-- B l � / . ,, \ �-�--�---·��- ·: "� .'\ �� -�;
f
t7�Ef2 \. \' � � 

19. 59' Rt "r" '2-=r.=/fJ- CURB FL ...J--7-· ...,, cA#l"-tN I _____ ---- -
' 

- ____ K .=_ /_, � -��----·-------\-- \ ENI;) SW'/, / "' \ -
'\. 

E;c '.: 7 _ __- -1=-IP_J 6_991� "C')'+86_81 / 
10.20 Rt c-'½-n_.1_3_7:- ------_:;;:

-----------:,s�-92"8t "c"+�7.01 \ coN1tOR�A\TQ-E 1 s � 1 ,-, , "7 \ \
� 

� 

� - "" 7 "4 8.12'R-t_"c"N.2.o� ;( / -�
"-

I E' ND ·p-oc RW- No-:-2. - -1 -- -15_-o'=t 1 :'l .P_ � D sec c&b, (Tv□c-\A,+;- ' ' , , 'I nx I \I. 

_ 1 I 
e:: -� ------

. L r. �"ii=H . "1-'6 - - - - - t.1..J[ Rem C&G/ ·\ 14. 0' R' "C";�76 .'. 2 1 ' 1 \�-

.:,OQUEL Ave 14_12.Rt ;·c"+7�_'§'.:[);{�/ t-7--.-.on'Rt "c"+83_00 SOG�UJ._I AVE """-'-l''-�0 -�-
-

=;;>------1--
c

_o_
N
_
Fo_Ri�._

To E
1�

s_t_-1 __ _,_ __ 6
E
8��=eP�J ,-.J!_!,Nt/x,

s
t' _

1
�_ _ __

K"\ · L -1---
----

Beg_e_oc RWJ,J.o....; ___________ _____,2.._,Q-8.,_3'='='='R='=t=:'::':�==_.,,,___,_,_'::::-:.:'+Q� � \JI ,,�r r. IV _ � 

-- -- z!= I ,, _,,..,/ __ -- J -- _ __,_ --- I -- ,...__ __ __._ -� ---t -- -+-- \. -- ..... I 
' \_ ""'"'• .,l'----

18.75' Rt� C "+ 72. 1; I '-
,, L "- '-.. '- w '·· 

'\J.,,. � - � � •• ,..,__ 
/ · \- J � j _...,.,. ""' �, ""-: � · '- '\.. , , � • • "'-' • '- � · , I ·_'VV'-c, ·1· ,.

-� 

' 

"
" " 

00 
" 

[_

.\/ - £.. -- \/ � -. -� � ,., • _-.r1 • X'-�• •.-""" , �"° •�� • • .• �: --." r,; V � ., T 

--�� 
___ ,v� �"' -........J..' 'J"i. -----

,... 

I F,f 
J\_ 

...... I\ ...,, y T r I\ O ... .  ,.... � •,, , _t 're-'' / / " ' • . . 1 / . -□4-'.--R-. · TI°3 . ::: :::: / I 
. ·--�� �. 

� �
• • - . . • • • • 

� • " . - • • • . 
I --

� � � • • • - ---·y :.,E-nM�QA.¥<�- r - - -�
' - . - . . .

------- ---------- -----=---- W-.-9-1 > I-;--,
,-, �4�/ / /

-

END SCC-HMA ',IKE =-=-=--=---=======---==--- ------ _-=:::::�-=-==--- ---- ---- ---
4-

=·--=-=---- ---------------
=-=--= -=-t-=,,\_-- _- _--_ -_--_--_--_--_--_-_ --_ -_- _-- _--_- _- --:::::,--_-.✓.,.,..----=------ -- ---·=--=--=-= /_--_·=-_-=--= -=-=- =--=-=--�-=:_=:_

=
:_--:·:--:- i::--:--:-:--::-:- _--=_=-=--=--=---�--�-=-=-�--;;-::::-:

=

:
""

_=-_-=_-=-::- ---- - - _- _--"-;-5-� \ --- - -_- _--_-_-- _--_ -_ __:s -- - �=--=--=�=-== z_-___ ------
. 

- -- -- -- -- -- ...-- \ I ---------- ----
� � � �-

_
" 

u _ .,._ u -�- u _ u _� ... ..  - " u
..,

u ·- - ' 

.., .. -=LI - U r

. .
u ... u ..... 

. 

-- u - u -_ u -_ ... - u - u 

' 
= 

..

u �
' I 

. . "" I I I 'II 

.
' ' 

... ...
... u - ... ...  u

,- --
-- -u ----= ""Il - ... ... .... ... u 

. . 
\ ""' -- -- --

� _ _ u _, _ _ u _ u _� _ u _ u _ � _ _ _ u _ u _ u _ -
_

u
_ ., ..,

u 
_

_ u _ r, 

\_ ' \ 
---- I 

' I I . . 
. . .............. ' . . . .

. . . 
□ \ 

--- - ------ --- ------ r --
\ -----
I 

- -----
"" -----------· 7----- - ---- ----- - - --

. 

. 

------ -- -

. 

'I' . � I ') . 

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 
SOQUEL Ave SIDEWALK 

SCALE : 1 " = 1 0 ' 

C-2

BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 
USERNAME => ape I uck 

DGN F I LE => RTC-C-2. dwg 
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 

IS IN INCHES 

0 2 3 UNIT 0000 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 05120002281 

0,-
I 

L Cl. co<C LO I .. 
N LO 

11'11' 
00..., ..., f-- f-f-- f--00...J ...J Q. Q. ..., ...,f-- ::::!E<C -0 f--
z o '=' 0

c,:, I �o 
"' 0

>- I �o 
_J 0 

13-4



X 

X 

X 

X 

>-
rn 

0 
w 
(/) 

> 
w 
[l' 

y 
u 
::, 
...J 

0... 

<( 
(/) 
(/) 
>-
...J 
<( 

I >-
om 

w 
1-0 
<(W 
_JZ 
::::JC) 
u-
_J (/) 
<(W 

uo 

O'.'. 
0 
(/) 

> 
O'.'. 
w 
0... 
::::J 
(/) 

_J 
<( 
z 
0 

I-
u 
z 
::::J 
LL 

I-
z 
<( 
I-
_J 
::::J 
(/) 
z 
0 
u 

z: 
0 

I-
<C 
I-
� 
0 
a.. 

z: 
<C 
� 
I-

0 

I-
z: 

I-
� 
<C 
a.. 
w 

Cl 

<C 

z: 
� 
0 
u... 

X __J 

<C 
u 
u... 
0 

0 
w 
(/) 

> 
w 
0:: 

w 
I-
<( 
0 

0... 

>-

(/) 

z 
z 
w 

y 

>-
rn 

0 
w 
� 
u 
w 
:r: 
u 

.. 

w 
.. 

�-
BORDER LAST REVISED 7/2/2010 

• 

co 

• 

co 
. 

co 

• 

r--
. 

co 

1 " 

3.8" 

1�49(CA) (Mod) 

42" 

,. 

NO PED CROSSING 

USE SIDEWALK ♦ 
' 

5" " 1 7
"

40" 

6. 6" " 17.3" "6.5" 

5"

. 

. 

. 

LO 

I") 0 

• 

I") . 
. 

N 

N 

. 

. 

LO 

I") 

1 " 

3.8" 

• 

I") 

0) 

• 

'<t" • 

� 

L{) 

. 

. 

I") 

N 

1 .5" RADIUS, 0.675" BORDER, 0.375" INDENT, WHITE ON BLACK; 
[NO PED CROSSING] D; 
[USE SIDEWALK] D; ARROW TYPE D 180'; 

USERNAME => k y i p 

DGN FILE=> RTC-SD-3_SD-5.dwg 
RELATIVE BORDER SCALE 

IS IN INCHES 

0 

W11-1 (Mod) 

. 

. 

0) 

LO 

. 

L{) 

co 

• 

REDUCE 

SPEED 
• 

I") • 

LO 

•
Nco 

r--

8. 8" 15. 1 " 8.8"

8.9" 14.9" 8. 9"

10.3" 1 2. 1 " 10.3"

Dist COUNTY 

05 SCR 

65% 

ROUTE 

1 

POST MILES SHEET TOTAL 
TOTAL PROJECT No. SHEETS 

13.6/14.9 116 147 

REGISTERED CIVIL ENGINEER 

PLANS APPROVAL DATE 

THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA OR I TS OFFICERS 

OR AGENTS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 

THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF SCANNED 

COPIES OF THIS PLAN SHEET. 

MARK THOMAS 

3000 OAK ROAD, SUITE 650 

WALNUT CREEK, CA 94597 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REGIONAL 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1523 PACIFIC AVENUE 
SANTA CRUZ, CA 95090 

24.0" ACROSS SIDES, 1 .5" RADIUS, 0.675" BORDER, 0.375" INDENT, BLACK ON YELLOW; 
SYMBOL RG025; 
[REDUCE] D; 
[SPEED] D; 

SIGN DETAILS 

SD-5 
2 3 UNIT 0000 PROJECT NUMBER & PHASE 05120002281 

0, 
-

I 
L 

Cl. 0, 
<( v 
i ..

N CD 

11'11' 
00 
..., ..., 

I- I
I- 1-

00
....J ....J 
Q. Q. 

..., ..., 

I- ::::!E
<C -

0 1-

z o

'=' 0 
c,:, I 
�o 
"' 0 
>- I 
�o 
_J 0 

13-5



13-6

This page left blank intentionally



137 147

13-7


	Agenda
	06. BAC_April_2019_Draft_Minutes.pdf
	Santa Cruz County Regional
	Transportation Commission’s
	BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
	DRAFT MINUTES
	CONSENT AGENDA
	REGULAR AGENDA
	Committee member Scott arrived during item 10.

	07. ARNOLD BAC application FOR PACKET.pdf
	ARNOLD BAC applcation Essay

	08. Hazard Reports
	09. Information New BSCC Director.pdf
	From: Janneke Strause [mailto:director@bikesantacruzcounty.org]  Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 10:26 AM Subject: Press Release: Bike Santa Cruz County Hires New Executive Director

	10. Hwy 9 work
	11. Letter of state hwy issues
	12. UCSC BIKE PATH PHASE II - 50% 3-28-2019 PACKET.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C0.0 - COVER SHEET-C0.0
	C0.2 - KEY PLAN-Layout1
	C0.1 - TYPICAL CROSS SECTIONS-Layout1
	C1.0 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.1 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.2 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.3 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.4 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.5 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.6 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.7 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.8 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.9 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.10 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.11 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C1.12 - GRADING PLAN-Layout1
	C2.0 - EROSION CONTROL PLAN-Layout1
	C3.0 - SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN-Layout1


	13. Chanticleer bridge



